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Vision Statement .

PICIC Insurance shall emerge as the leading oA
insurance and risk management services . '
organization in Pakistan, We are in the

business of providing solutions to mitigate

insurable risk exposure of our clients. We

shall do this on the basis of thorough risk

evaluation and product knowledge.

WY,

sion Statement

v,

=\We shall put the interest of our clients'firstfand ensure
that they make informed daecisions with respect to the
products and services that we offer them.

« Ve shall give cur employees a congenial work erveonment
and shall give them opportunities for personal growth
and development strictly on the basis of merit. A

*  We shall strive to continually provide above average ‘-",..
returns to our shareholders. 3

*  We shall support the development of the communities in
which we lnve and work.
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Statement of Ethics and Business Practices

1. Itis the responsibility of all directors, officers and employeas of the company o cary oul their assigned duties in
compliance with all applicable legal requirements and company policies. Beyond compliance with strictly legal
aspects involved, all directors, officers and employees are expected to conduct themselves with honesty, integrity
and professionalism in the discharge of their assigned responsibilities. Except as otherwise permilted by company
policies, all assets of the company shall be used for legitimate business purposes. All direclors, officers and employees
shall protect the company assets and ansure their efficient use,

Each directar, officer and employee of the company must avold any activities that could invalve, or lead to
involverment in any unlawful practice, as well as any actions that may jeopardize or impair the confidence or respect
in which the company are held by their customers, regulators and the general public. All directors, officers and
employees must comply complately with all applicable law, rules, and regulations.,

2. The company policy statement reganding conflicls of interest requines all directors, officers and employees to avoid
situations in which their personal interests conflict with the interests of the company. Prior to engaging in any
conduct or activity thal may result in a conflict of interest, the facts and circumstances of the proposed conduct or
activity must ba disclosed 1o the company.

3.  Directors, officers, and emplovees shall not take for themselves personal opporiunities thal are discovered through
the use of the corporate property, information, or position; shall not use corporate property, information or position
for personal gain; and shall not compete with the company. Al directors, officer, and employess owe a duty to the
company to advance the legilimale business interests of the company.

4. Directors, officers, and employees shall endaavor lo deal fairly with the company customers, suppliers, compeatitons,
and employees. No one should take unfair advantage through manipulation, concealment, abuse of privileged
information, misrepresentation of material facts, or any other unfair dealing practice.

5. Directors, officers, and employees frequently have access to confidential information conceming the company, businegss
and the businesses of customers, agents, policyholders and other employees. Safeguarding confidential information
is absolutely essential. Confidential information includes, but is not imited 1o all non-public information that might be
of use lo competitors, or harmful o the company or its customers, if disclosed. Directors, officers, and employees shall
not disclose confidential information excapt when disclosure is authorized or legally mandated. Directors, officars,
and employees shall nol access, or use, confidential information unbess it i relevant (o the performance of their job
and they have proper authorization. Except for information routinely provided 1o industry bureaus and agencies, vendors
or other represeniatives of the Company, in accordance with the Company policies and proceduras, no director, officer,
of employes may disclose confidential infarmation of any type W0 anyone, excepl person within the company who has
a clear business need o know.

6. Accuracy and rediability in the preparation and maintenance of all books and records is nat only mandated by Law,
it is of critical importance to the company decision making process and to the proper discharge of the company legal,
financial and reporting obligations. All business records axpenses accounts, vouchers, bills, payroll and servicas records
and other reporls must be proparad with care and honesily, and maintained in accordance with the company policy.

7. The company is an equal opportunity employer, and does nol discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, saxual orientation, national origin, age, physical or mantal
dizability. The company complies with all applicable laws and regulalions in the hiring, treatmeant and termination
of all employees, and endeavors to maintain a working environment thal is conducive to professional growth
accomplishment and satisfaction, and free from any type of hostility or harassmani.
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The Directors would like to present the annual repor iogether with the audited financial statements of PICIC Ingurance
Limited (PIL) for the year ended 31 December 2011,

Directors’ Report

Message from the Chalirman

PIL has deliverad positive results in 2011 despite challenging condiions for the insurancs industry. These include a weak
economic environment, political unceriainty as well as reducing interest rates. This outcome is due to the continwed and
tirmety guidance of the Board of Direclors o the management and staff of the Company, to whom | would ke to extend my
thanks and appreciation, During the year we are pleased o siale that JCR-VIS has maintained the insurer financial stramgth
rating of tha Company o "A-" with siabla outlook, which signifies good credit quality. PIL remains positive in terms of its
outlook for over the nexd 12 months. The Board will continue o revisit its strategy and objectives in line with the changing
markel conditions and industry practices, We realize that further improvements are required in the near fulure and we will
continua (o make the necassary changes whenever considerad appropriata,

Economy and Regulatory changes

Pakistan had a volatile sconomy throughout the year. This has been a tough phase for the country dus to refatively low GDP
growth, high inflation, higher fiscal deficit and deterioration in the external account. The ongeoing financial crigis in Pakistan
is continuirg to afect underwriting in all classes of business. Consegquently in 2011 there was further softening in premium
rates and tightening of terms and conditions. At the same time terms and conditions in the reinsurance market have begun

bo tighten as well. Daspite thesa difficult circumstances, dus (o the compatitive enviranmeant, 5o far this has had very litile
impact on onginal rates for dinect busingss.

Corporate Social Responsibility

PIL is fully committed lo the concept of Corporate Social Responsibility and fulfills this responsibility by engaging in a wide
rangea of activities which include:

energy conservation, environmental protection, and occupational safety and health by restricting unnecessary lighting,
implementing tobacco control law and "No Smoking Zone®, and providing a safe and healthy work environment;

- business athics, requiring all staff members to sign and comply with the Company’s “Statarment of Ethics and Business Practicas”™,

amicable staff relations, recognition of merit and perlormance, and ongoing opportunities for learming and growth of
siaff, both on the job training and through formal training programmaes;

employment through a trangparent procedure, withoul discrimination on the basis of religion, caste, language, elc;

= pays to employees a remuneration that enables them to meet their needs and provides employees the opportunity
o improve their skills and capabilities;

= respecls emplovess' freadom of associaton.
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Financlal Highlights

Tha comparative financial highlights of PIL for the vear ended 31 Decamber 2011 ané a3 Tollows:

2011 2010 Varlance
| (upessinthousand) %

Gross Pramium Wiithen B84, 665 549,829 26.4
KWet Premium Revenue 224,914 166,770 3.9
Met Claims including IBNR (143,668) (91,135) 576
Premium Deficiency reversal / (expense) 489 {1,301) {137.8)
Managemen! Expensas charged to Revenue Accounis {&4,735) (79.417) 6.7
et Commission earmed 22 881 8,973 130.4
Profit from undenwriting business 19,981 4,890 3086
Invesstment Income 28,277 26,675 6.0
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 709 15 516.5
Other incomaa 7408 27186 1728
Other expenses {47,951) {29,306) B3.6
Profit before Taxation 8424 5,090 65.5
Taxation 3,346 (63) (5,411.1)
Profit after Taxation 11,770 5,027 1341
Eamings per share (Rupees) 0.34 0.14

Parformance Review

Over the pasi couple of years, through dedication, cullivating key customer refationships and strong undenwriting criteria,
the Company has positioned itsell to lake advantage of confidence returning 1o the market, Gross writlen premium was
Rs.695 million (26.4% wp on Rs.550 million in 2010). The Company's network has continued 1o grow and existing relationships
have strangthened in the past 12 months.

Met premium stood at Rs. 225 millipn as againgt Rs. 167 million in 2010 being 35% higher than in the previous year. This
was both due to highear gross premium witlen during the year 2011 as well as higher growth in classes of business whara
the Company has higher retention. For 2011, the level of nel claims is Rs. 144 million, against Rs.91 million in 2010. The
net loss ratio is 64% in 2011 as compared to 55% in 2010. The net commission for the year 2011 has increased to Rs.23
milion as compared o Rs. 10 milBon in 2010, While gross premism, nel premium and nel commission have shown significant
growth, the Company has suffered losses in Marine, aviation and transport and Credit & surety ship while Fire and property,
Motor, Accident & Health and Miscellaneous classes have been profitabla. Tolal expenses in the year 2011 weare rastricted
o R=.133 milion despite high inflation. The Company adopls a conservative invesiment sirategy with a primary objective
of preserving capital, maintaining Bquadity and generating a stable income over the longer lenm, yielding a total investment
income of R&.28 millian in 2011 as against Rs 27 million in 2010, As a result of the above stated factors, the Company has
posted net profit after tax of Rs.12 million in 2011 as against Rs.5 million in 2010.

Comparative Insurance portfolio mix, in terms of gross premium written in the year 2011 was as follows:

2011 2010

Amount Portiolio Mix Amount Portfolio Mix
Line of Buginess [Rupees in million) Percentage (Rupees in million) Percentage
Fire and property 186.6 26.9 1337 243
Maring, aviation and transpaort 17.5 16.9 112.4 20,5
Motor 218.5 3.5 136.5 24.8
Accident & health 471 6.8 364 6.6
Credit and suraty ship 541 7.8 8493 128
Miscellanecus 708 10.1 61.3 11.2
Total 694.7 100 549.6 100
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The Company's diversified portfolio helps to manage the risks associatled with the varying cycles across different lines of
business. Molor and Fire were the dominant line contributing 31.5% and 26.9% respectively followed by Marine (16.9%).
Howaes, the Fire class was dominat ke in the undensriting resull generating undenwriting prafit of R2.13 milkon followed
by Motor (Rs.& millipn). Mo significant growth in gross premiéum in Marine clags of business compared to the previous year,

Claim Settlemant

Prompt settlemant of claims and customer satisfaction is management's top pricnty. PIL endeavors to indemnify the osses
of the insured prompily. This is the most imporiant element which builds the image of an insurance company in the eyes
of its valued clisnts and consolidates goodwill which is critical for an insurance busingss.

Reinsurance Treatles

The Company has strong reinsurancs arangements with some of the workd's best "A” rated companies. As nsk underwriting
capacities for traditional lines of business have increased further in 2011, the Company will now be able to underwrile larger
risks. We ara thankful to all owr reinsurers for their unwavering support and continued cooparation,

Insurer Financlal Strength Rating

JCR VIS has maintained the Insurer Financial Strength Rating of the Company during the year under review to (Single A
minws) "A-' with stable cutiock, which signifies good cradit quality.

Human Resource (HR) Initiatives

The Managemant is of firm befief thal HR is vital for the success of any organization. in today's compatitive emvironment,
we foresee an acule shortage of professionals particudarty in the insurance industry and realize thal it is important o place
emphasis on retaining and developing existing staff and implementing effective performance reviews. The Company’s

continued focus on equal opporiunity employmant goes a long way in maintaining a pool of employeas with knowledge,
experience and skills in their respective fields and employees remain the Company’s most valuable assets,

External Audit

The auvditors Mis A F Ferguson & Co., Chartered Accountants retire at the condusion of the Annual Ganeral Meating. Being
eligible, they have offered themselves for re-appointment, The Board on the recommeandalion of the Audil Commilies has
proposed theair re-appointment.

Imternal Awdit

The Company's Board follows closaly the acthities of the Internal Awdit Department as a service to all levels of Managemant.
The main obeciive of the independant Intermal Audit Department is (o provide reascnable assurance to the Beard and
Managemaeant that the existing systems of intemal control are adequate and oparating satisfactonly. Internal Audit Departmeent
adds valua 1o the Company’s oparations by acting as ntemal consultant in making suggestions and recommeandations for
improved operational perfformance,

Statement of Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

The corporate aws, rules and regulations framed thereunder spell oul the overall function of the Board of Directors of the
company. The Board is fully aware of ils corporale responsibilities envisaged under the Code of Corporate Governanca,
prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and adopled by the Stock Exchanges for all listed
companies, and iz pleased 1o cartify that:

1. The financial statements, preparad by the Company, presant faidy its state of affairs, the resull of its operations, cash
flows and changes in equity.

R O S
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The Company has maintained proper books of accounts ag required under the Companies Ordinance, 1984,

The Company has followaed consistently approprate accountng policies in the preparation of the inancal statements.
Changes wherever made, have been adequately disclosed and accounting estimates are on the basis of prudeni and
reasonable judgment

Intemational Acoounting Standards as applicable in Pakisian have been followed in preparation of financial statemants
and any departure therefrom, if any, has been adequately disclosed,

The systam of internal controd is sound in design and has baan affectively implameanted and monitored. Swch a system
is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve objectives, and by its nature can provide only
reasonable and nol absolule assurance against material misstatement or loss, The process used by the Board to review
the affectivenass of the system of internal control include, inter-alia, the following:

= ABoard Audit Committee (BAC) is in place, It reviews the approach adopted by the Company’s internal awdit
department and the scope of and the relationship with, the external auditors. |t also receives reports from tha
intermal audil department and the exdemal awditors on the system of mternal control and any material weaknesses
that have been identified. Further, the BAC discusses the actions 1o be taken in areas of concem with the relevant
axscufives. The BAC consists of four members. All the members including the Chairman of tha BAC ara nan-
executive directors. During the year 2011, 5 meetings of BAC were held and atiendance was as follows:

Mame of membaer MHo. of meatings
attended
Yamean Kerai (The Chairman) 5
Ghulam Muharmmad 4
Rizwan Abbas 3
Muhammad Riaz 3

Leave of absence was granted to the members who could not attend the meseting,

& An organizational structure has been established, which supports clear ines of communication and liered
lewals of authority with delegation of responsibility and accountability,

There iz an annual budgeting and strategic planning process, Financial forecasis are prepared and these
strategies are reviewed during the year lo reflect significant changes in the business environmeni.

There iz no doubl upon the Company's ability to conlinue a3 a golng concem.

The Directors of your Compary faeel that preservation of capétal for futune growth is very important, therafors no dnidend
is declared for the current year.

The Company has followad the bast practicas of the Code of Corporate Governance a5 laid down in the listing regulabons
of the stock exchanges and there iz no material departure there from,

Key operating and financial dala for last six years is shown at page # 10,

The value of investments including accrued income of provident fund and gratuity fund on the basis of unaudited
financial statements as al 31 December 2011 s Rs.33 million and Rs_23 million respectively.

The related parties (ransactions are approved or ratified by the Board Audit Committes and the Board of Directors.



o

PICIC

I in:urance Limited

12, All the major decisions relating to the invesiments / disinvestmeants of funds, change in the policy of underwrifing, if
any. are taken by the Board of direciors.

13. Decisions regarding appointment of CEQ, CFO and Company Secretary, if any, and fixing or changing of remuneration
are taken and approved by the Board,

id. Outsianding taxes amnd duthes are given in the financial staterments.

Board of Directors

Tha Board of Directors have always been a source of guidance and inspiration. They have contribuled immensaly in lerms
of their experience and practical advice. | would like fo place on record my appreciation and gratitude for their valued
participation and wisdom.

The elected sight directors in the Annual General Meeling of the Company held on 05 April 2011 for a period of 3 years.

The Board of Directors comprises of Mon-Executive Directors. During tha year under review six meetings wera heid and
allended as follows:

Mo. of meelings No. of mu«u-ﬂn-;s

eligible to attend

Mr. Muhammad Riaz

Mr. Abdul Crader*

Mr. Ghulam Muhammad™
Mr. Muhammad Rafig Tumbbi®
Mr. Ahmed Salahuddin®

Name during tha tenure sttsnded
hr. Mohammed Bashear Janmohammed {The Chairman L &
Mr. Yameen Kerai 6 &
Mr. Shahid Satiar L] 3
Mr. Habib Yousuf Habib®* 5 3
ir. Rizwan Abbas 7] 3

L] 5
5 4
L] 7]

* Resigned on 05 April 2011

** Appointed on 05 April 2011
Leava of absence was granied in case the directors wera not able 1o attend the Board Mesating.
Pattern of Shareholding
A staterment showing the pattesn of shamahalding is altached with this report.

Trading of Company's Share

Mo trading in the shares of the Company was camied out by the Directaors, CEOQ, CFD and Executives or their spousaes or
minor childran, if any.
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Certificate of the Directors and Principal Officer under Section 46(8) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000

We cortify that:

{a) in our opinion the annual statutory accounts of the Company set out in the forms attached o the statements have been
dranwn up in accosdance with the Ordinancs and rules made there undar;

(b} the Company has at all imes in the year compied with the provisions of the Ordinance and the rules made there undaer
retating 1o paid-up capital, solvency and reinsurance amangements; and

(c) as al lhe dale of the statement, the Company conlinues o be in compliance with the provisions of the Ordinance and
the rules made there under relating to paid-up-capital, solvency and reinsurance arangements,

Future growth

Our success in winning new business and therefore creating growth gives ws great confidence that the areas of acivity in
which we have chosen to operate are the right ones for the Company. The prevailing economic conditions around the
Country and the soft insurance markets will of course present challenges. We have, however, taken clear and decisive
action to develop and grow each of owr aclivitias.

Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors would like to express its sincere appreciation (o the Company's valued clients, reinsurers, brokers,
business partners and other stakeholders. The Board would also like 1o thank the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan, the Stock Exchanges and the Central Depository Company for their continued guidance and suppor. It would
not have been possible o achieve any of this without the dedication and comméilment of the Company's employees; therefore
they desarve special recognition on behalf of the Board,

Mohammed Basheer Janmohammed Ahmed Salahuddin
hai MD & Chéef Exaculive Officer

Karachi: 27 March 2012
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Key Financial Higlights

Paid up share Capital
Accumulated (loss) / profi
Investrnent Income

Return on bank balances
Total Assets

Gross Premiums Written
Net Premium Revenue
Profit f (loss) from undernwriting business
Net Claims

Profit/ (loss) before Taxation
Provision for Taxation

Profit / (loss) after Taxation

Eaming / (loss) per share (in Rupees)

Dividend {in Percentage)

—
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2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
(107,383) (119,163) (124,190) (141,044) (B7.782) 26,101 (2.042)
3441 6221 7901 (3296) 19235 10076 460
24836 20454 19435 11,243 14191 13930 10,808
1066732 919,922 731089 704,236 643841 606,350 446,719
694665 549629 493968 443110 473658 448955 2506590
224914 166,770 199,656 227,853 303401 236993 92,628
19981 4890 10942 (18738) (97.520) 29103 4377
143668 01135 106205 154262 268258 134,502 49,831
BA24 5000 16854 (50417) (04,195) 38917 33N
3,346 (63) - (2835 302 874 1743
1770 5027 16854 (53252) (03.803) 28,143 1568
0.34 044 048  (1L79) (469) 141 008
5 ; 1000 -
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Pattern of Holding of Shares

Pattern of holding of the shares held by the Shareholders of PICIC Insurance Limiled as at 31 December 2011

Number of Number of
shareholders shares held
2,441 1 100 61,307
752 1 500 187,440
238 501 1,000 187 852
291 1,001 5,000 932
53 5,001 10,000 386,779
21 10,001 15,000 258,778
g 15,001 20,000 150,692
T 20,001 25,000 156,229
4 25,001 30,000 108,487
T 30,001 35,000 Z32 810
2 35,001 40,000 76,732
2 45,001 50,000 98,022
1 60,001 65,000 61,375
1 BS,001 00,000 87,701
1 105,001 110,000 106,379
1 165,001 170,000 165,565
1 205,001 210,000 208, 711
i 275,001 280,000 555,253
1 425,001 430,000 428,305
1 650,001 B55,000 653,810
1 710,001 715,000 711,648
1 855,001 B60,000 855,790
1 1,010,001 1,015,000 1,010,967
1 1,305,001 1,210,000 1,308.430
1 2,920,001 2,525,000 2,520,246
1 2,655,001 2,660,000 2,656,012
1 3,895,001 3,500,000 3,895.970
1 6,720,001 6,725,000 6,720,797
1 10,495,001 10,500,000 10,499,993
36 35000000
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Information as required under the Code of
Corporate Governance

As at 31 December 2011
Shareholders' cat Number of Mumber of
HNIGmCrs camgory shareholders shares held
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties
PICIC Benovelent Fund - 2 1 44
MIB Bank Limited 1 10,499,993
Excel Insurance Company Limited 1 6,720,797

Directors, CEQ, Executives & their spouses & minor children

Mohammed Riaz Moosani 1 1.018
Rizwan Abbas 1 875
Abdul Qadir 1 500
Ghulam Muhammad 1 279,490
Chief Executive Officer 1 385
Executives 1 10,000
Public Sector Companies and Corporations 2 4,751,760
Banks, Development Finance Institutions,

MNon-Banking Finance Institutions 16 22 489
Modarabas and Mutual Funds 1 500
Insurance Companies g 4,980
Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest

MIB Bank Limited 1 10,499,993
Excel Insurance Company Limited 1 6,720,797
State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan 1 3,895,970
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Category of Shareholding
As at 31 December 2011

No.of No.of
shareholders shares

Shareholders category

1, | aneERes SoTReTe L viarmngs 3 | 17220838 | 4920
;| D oSkt I
g | PR cem e 2 | 4751760 | 1358
Il
5 Others 126 6,418,003 18.34
] Modarabas and Mutual Funds 11 500 0.00
7 Insurance Companies 9 4,980 0.01
) Individuals 3472 6,289,166 17.97

TOTALS 3,645 35,000,000  100.00
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Auditors’ Review Report to the Members on Etateme? fnsarance Hmited

of Compliance with the best Practices of the Code
of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Govermnance
prepared by the Board of Directors of PICIC Insurance Limited (the Company) for the year ended December 31, 2011
o comply with Regulation Mo, 35 of Chapter X1 conlained in the Listing Regulations of the Karachi, Lahore and |slamabad
Stock Exchanges, where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is fo review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement
of Compliance refiects the status of the Company™s compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporale Governance
and report if it does not. A review Iis limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnal and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of the financial statements, we ane required to obiain an understanding of the accounting and internal
control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audil approach. We have not carmied out any special
review of the imemal conltrol system o enable us lo express an opinion as to whether the Board's statement on internal
control covers all contrels and the effectiveness of such internal controls.

Regulation 35 (xiii a) of the Listing Regulations requires the Company to place before the Board of Directors for their
consideration and approval, related party transaclions distinguishing between transactions canied out on terms equivalent
to those that prevail in arm's kength transactions and transactions which are not executed al arms’ length pricas recording
proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. Further, all such transactions are also required to be
separately placed before the Audit Committes. We are only required and have ensured compliance of the above requirement
o the axtent of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Directors and placement of such transactions before
the Avdit Commities. We have nol carried oul any procedures 1o determine whether the retated party transaclions weng
undertaken at arm's length prices or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us 1o believe that the Statement of Compliance
doas nol appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the besi practices contained in
the Code of Corporale Governance as applicable to the Company for the year ended December 31, 2011

AF. Ferguson & Co.
Karachi : March 30, 2012 Charered Accounlants
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Statement of Compliance with the best Practices

of the Code of Corporate Governance

For the year ended 31 December 2011

B e e T e i e s
ify COMmOEEn with [P BBE1 praciicas of COnparatt Gonarnans,

Tha Company has applied B principles containsd in the Code in the lollowing manme-

1. Tha Company sncoisages represeniation of indepandant non-axecutive dreciors on is Beand of Direciors (the Board)

2. The direciors have confirmesd that nons of Bhem is sering o5 a direcior in mana than ten listed companies, ncduding the Company.

3 ANl the resident dinecinrs have gaasn Seclaration fhal (hay & regislsed as taxpayers And none of them has delauted in payment of ary loan o 8
c«mwummﬂm1mmau-mmrmmnm of bewng 8 member of & stock axchangs, has been
19 that +

4, Thesre wis Omne CASUS] vBCANCY &) ihe Deginning of the penod undes Feview which was duly Bled within the spulted e, No oiher casual vBcansy

5, The Comparry has prepared 8 Statement of Ethics and Business Practices’ which has been signod by all the Dinectons. and emiplyees. of the Company

8. Thé Boand has developed and adopléd & vision | mistion slalamenl, dverall corporabe slrabsgy, whanbas, complets documantalion lor the sgnificant
policies of the Company will be finalized and approved in dus counse of Gma.

7. Ml tha of tha Board have besan duly sxsrcised and decisions on malerial ransactions have boen mken by e Board. Mo new appoingmant of
Chinf Exacutive Officer was mace during tha perkod undar neviens:,

8. Tha mectings of the Board were pressded aver by e Charman and the Beard med six mes duriryg the year. Writhen natices of the Board meelings.
mmﬂwmmm wenr circulated al loast seven days bedory the moetings. The minules of the moetings wene appoprasely

g. Board oomprises of sanior conporabes axeculees and profossionals who ane Tully awane of their dues and responsibiliies under the relevant laws

wmﬂu%wdedemm Furthes, the managemaent is. planning 1o caery oul an orientation
coLree for afeas| ono dracior in he naar Liure,

10, Mo nivw appointiments of the Chied Exsoutive Cfficer, Chief Finandial Offiosr and Company Secretany weene masde during b year. Howreer, ary changes
ko the rpmunaraticn, ferms ard conditions of employment of Chig! Fenancial Officer and Comgparny Secralany haa baen detarmingd by the Chigd
Exdguilive Oficad which was approvied by the Baard.

11. Thae Direclors” Roport for the year has been prepaned in compliance with the requirements: of the Code and fully describes the salient mattens reguired
b b rmdorhed.

12 The fnsncial stalernants of e Compary wena duly endorsed by the Chied Exscutrre Oficer and tra Cheed Financial Ofcer bafors spprowval of the Bosnd.
13, Tha diewcioms, Chiol Exsoutive Officer ard sxscuthes do not hold any inlemst in e shanes of the Company othaer than disciosed in the patiom of shansholding,
14. The Company Ras complsd with &l the corporsie and fnancial repoiing reqguirements ol e Code.

15, The Boand haes fomoed an Audt Commitioo. ] comprises four members, of whom all s non-seecuthn dirciors including e Chasmran of the Audit Cormmities.

16. The mesatings ol the Audl Commtiee wers hald Gne imes during the year. The lerms of raferencs of the Commiteds have boen Tormed and advised
to ther Commities for compliance.

17, The Board has catsounced The inbemad gudil function o W Emel & Young Ford Rivades Sidat Hyder & Cao., Chameisd ACCOunlants, whi afe cordiderd
suitatily quatfied ard expirenced for th purpase and are conversart with the policies and procedures of the Company.

18 Thmmmﬂhﬂm corfemnad thal thary hanve baan B salislpciony rating under e Cuality Condrol Reveiey program of

of Chananed Accountanis of Pakislan (ICAP), thal thiy o any of the parinens of e Firm, hair $pouses and mands childran do nolt hold

Mﬁhw-ﬂmmm-ﬁﬂmWnnmﬂlmFmﬁmﬁMWAG}ndﬁmmmh
of gifis &8 adaphsd by the DA,

18, The stabsory audiiors or the porsons associaled with them have not boon appointed o provide other sendces sacegl in accordance with the lsting
ragulations and the audilors have conliomed thal ihey have cbeerved IFAC guidelines Bs applicehla in Pakistan in this regand.

20. The relaled party ransactions have been placed balors the audit commities and approved by the Board of Direciors with necessany E:'I'I:I‘hul‘ﬂh‘
ren-arm's lengih ansactions, if any, and pricing mathods for transactions hat were made on eems equivalent 1o those that peaall in
trarmactions only il such tenms can be substaniiabed,
21. ‘We confirm that all othar material principies contairssd in the Code hawe been complisd with. mwm'
MD & Chief Executive Officar
Karacht, 27 March 2012
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Auditors’ Report to the Members
We havae audited the annaxed financial statemeants comprising of:

(il balance sheel;

() profl and loss account;

(i) statement of changes in equity;
(iv) stalement of cash flows;

(v} siatement of premiums;

(vi) statemeant of claims;

(vit) stalement of expenses; and
(viin) statemant of investiment income

of PICIC Insurance Limited as af December 31, 2011 together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended.

It ks the responsibility of the Company’s management Io establish and maintain a system of internal control, and preparne
and present the financial siatemeants in conformity with the approved accounting slandards as applicabde in Pakistan and
the requiremants of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (OO0 of 2000) and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XL of 1984).
Cwr responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Infermatonal Slandards on Auditing as applicable in Pakistan. Those standands
resquire that we plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance aboul whather the financial statements are fres
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amaunts and disclosures
in thz financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies used and significant astimates made
by management, as well as, evaluating the overall financial statements presantation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opindon.

In our opénion:
(a] proper books of accounts have baan kepl by the Company as required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000;

(b) the financial statements together with the nodes thereon have bean drawmn up in conformity wilh the Insurance Ordinance,
2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and accuralely reflect the books and records of the Company,

(c} tha finandal statements together with tha notes thareon prasent fairdy, in all material respects, the state of the Company's
affairs a5 at December 31, 2011, and of its financial performance and s cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance
with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and the information required to be disclosed by the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984; and

(d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinancs, 1980 (X of 1980).

Emphasis of matter paragraph

Wa draw attention to note 15 to the accompanying financial statemeants which describes tha matter relating to recognition
of deferred acquisition cosls as an asset, Our apinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Oither matier

The financial statements of the Company for the year anded Decamber 31, 2000 ware audiad by anciher firm of Charterad
Accountants who had expressed an ungualified opinion thereon vide their report dated February 19, 2011.

AF. Ferguson & Co.
Chartered Accountanis

Engagement Partner: Rashid A, Jafer

Karachi : March 30, 2012
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Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2011 I insurance Limited
Mol B e Mol 201 M1
Share captal and rewerrem Canh and Bask depoaits 11
Aihornd Shans capas Canh s ol apalenis "o 129
(50,000,000 (Deoamber 31, 2000 50,000,000) Cumphl and olhar coounis: 5,880 LR
Oninary shanes of i 10 sach] 500000 00000 Deposits maturing within 13 month 170,000 150,000
23672 207000
Pt ahiie cagitsl
5,000 000 {Dheommber 31, 20805 345,000,000 Invensments 12 ETRT ) 00
Ovetnary shares of R 10 sk r 50,000 150,000
Aocumulated ious ST {MRIEN  Delerred Taxstion 12 4% .
Pz BOT Fa0EAT
Current Asseby - Dthary
Unclersritieny prosdalons Poneriurra dus Byl g 14 [ marma]| [T zasi81]
Provimion for mutstanding clsms. fnckuding IBNK) 115046 120008 Amounn. chats YO O iU | e EIE=] 150852
Porzrvenans o LT presraum 548 502 ERATE Bernime wteri! 2051 ESE
[Prervinion for prarmium defisency Hi2 1.5 Flesrsarancn reocrvadan Sganl sutilacoineg Sk 44 884 83 Fi3
OTmiEIOn OO LB 1 Tamation - paymants sy peovision 1mseT T
PR AT3,500 e R P —— . 2064
Deformed Bonuision coets 15 50613 MosaT
Credites el scirusls [ — 8 154,715 141,734
Amouariy des In ofer insurens | reiesen 207 28,51 Srsiry andl oiher recehables L1050 .
o P —— & 95,201 T®ATI TEL115 B43,138
Aocned axpanans B 20z | Fioed sessts 1"
et diwiesd 1 1
A4 WHTEE  Tangible
Furndure and fature 2 =]
Borowiags Effcn equipment T84 saz
O (a MasShETBAEN BEFaTe 8 B.108 ) CoTgns sl 159 1,2H
Motor wefcion £ 5559
itangible
Computer schiwars FAF) 360
TOTAL LISBILITIES T T ) B3
TOTAL EGUATY AND LIASILITIES LEeTE BihinE  TOTAL ABSETS e T
Cortingancan 0

Tha anndomd nobes |1 %0 X2 fom an integral part of these finarolal statemants

Mohammed Basheer Janmohammed Yamean Kerai Muhammad Riaz Ahmed Salahuddin
Charrman Director Drecior MO & Chied Exbgitiig Officer
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Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 2011 I insurance Limited
Maring, Accident Croda
Mot FOENd  aviation and and arl Aggregate
property  fransport  Miotor hoalth  surety ship  Miscollsnocus 2011 P
iHsipeen in Hsousandk

Rewvenue account
Miat prasmivm revans ar a2 24178 122376 21,524 2,500 16,418 Zi4 914 166, 770
Mol clams (15383)  (15948) (B4.835) (16.528) : (10.964) (143,668)  (91,135)
Reversal of premium deficiency

aapenga [ (Pramium defichency

Bxpansa) - 113 - 100 8a 187 450 £1.301]

22,528 8,340 37,541 5,086 Z,589 5,641 81,735 T4 334

Managemant expenses 18 | (251134 (166903 (18.581) (5. 533) BT (25313 (B4 TISN| (re4IT)
Mal ComimiEson 5, Sl 7 6,637 T8 1 3818 & J00 22 8981 =R

(9,166) _ (10,053) _(28.310) _ (3,635) _  [(4.359) {5231) _ (61754) _ {69.444)

Undarwriting results 13,362 {1.713) BN 1,481 (1,770) 410 19,881 4 B
Mt invesiment income 3441 6,241
Raburm on bank balances 24 B35 20,454
Giain on disposal of fixed assots T 115
Other incoma 2 — 7408 _  2TI6

85375 34,306
Genaral and adminisirative

BAPENSAE 19 (46,245)  (2B,788)
Financial charges {1,007) (178)
Other charpes 20 (589} (340)
Profit befone tax 2424 5,050
Taxation 29
- Current (81 (63)
- Prioe 3 2
- Daferred 430 -

3.8 (63)

Profit after taxation “IEE EIEE
Earnings por shane = basic

and diluted (Rupea) 23 .34 fLi4

The annexed notes 1 to 32 form an inegral par of these financial statemants.

Mohammed Basheer Janmohammad Yamean Kerai Muhammad Riaz Ahmed Salahuddin
Chairman Direcior Do MO & Chied Executive Officer




——

Statement of Changes in Equity f-u PI CIC

For the year ended 31 December 2011 I insurance Limited

Paid - up Accumulated
share capital loss Total

(Rl A0 PsOusang )

Balance as at January 01, 2010 350,000 {124,190) 225810
Met profit for the year . 5,027 5.027
Balance as at December 31, 2010 350,000 {119,163) 230,837
Net profit for the year . 1,770 11,770
Balance as at December 31, 3011 ﬂlﬂ 1!]?'3-93 242 607

The anndaxed nodes 1 1o 32 form an integral part of these inandcial statemants.

Mohammed Basheer Janmohammad Yamean Kerai Muhammad Riaz Ahmed Salahuddin
Chairman Direcior Do MO & Chied Executive Officer
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Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2011 I insurance Limited
20 28
RN Ao [ (upees i tousenc) |
i} Underwiting scthviths
Papmisms ol 159070 BTG
e i (et D {5 TR (KT CREE]
L P A0, F 3} (188 20T}
Flrermeraren ord o e recireTe, e 143 Al T AL
Comemora paid (50,0005 (=31
Comeppne recahad L 400
Mok cagh infigey o uncenarieng activites Fr] BT
b} thar cperating actvitian
Eroamig LS paed g [FETE)
Lem o P T [ TTE [y
TSy FGRNpE - Pl oSt Lo
i el Sffar Shavge T
Pk g L] i Ehar DpMIIEnG BCTivalamy [1n.243} (PN
Tolsl cash jused in} /! gesssimled from cpedaling actitias 9. 543) 44 113
INVESTREMT ACTIWITIES
Panile | Pt PGy Az 658 15261
ivisare] rpcyivid T fir
Pgyrrapnin For imsaprimarin SR L 9 R
Pagimily W MederTn O IwEaTHR 39548 o5
Pepidty b dapadal of Tikd S54wis T3 BB
Fragd capeisl gepas i A 1104 @
Tortad carah v aied fe s eisting sty ¥ LED 13814
FIRANCING AETTIVITIES
Paprapnin ks =g e i oy g peid 8T IS
Tortad caah iriisd (0 SodiraDireg ol lilies [ e} [ 1. D8
Bt cank infiger from all sctvses T =870
ikl L Ui bagginssing oFf b piai 217,580 181,010
Caih ol Wen drnel of th e T
et o el  ———
Oiperaing canh: Bows Sy 113
Fogadnion lor Wntery' Wslles Fund [LLF4] [)
(Dt el | TR (&3} [A.B00)
e o deagoadl of fosd asdsal ] 115
Firarcial charges (1.00F (LEL ]
BrrepRtImapnd INCoITa LT BT
At on bard. balaraes 24038 o]
nOmaEs = s DI Ran Dash LRI AT
R b R [A.32T) (13T}
i b o e [0, Ty {28,301
Incrpass in dlermsd tax gty 31430 -
P 'l Larador ILm EE
Dfirifes ol Carkh

Cmils cormpriam of cadh 5 hand and il Bk,
wiampa in hand sn short S pscemasnis wits bk

C i fer e purpss ol 5 lstemen] o cesh Aows ooy of
Cark b andd ofver gl e
< canaly in sl - -

- aiknenpe i hand! 10
410 ]

CUITEnE Bl DRt B EaTTR
- Tl s FET T 12 850
» VI OO0

&1 0
Dt Satuding withis 12 mantha V0L G50 150560
= .2 Mt ).

Tre annasad noies 1 Io-32 form an nlegral par of Tess financal sialements.

Mohammed Basheer Janmohammed Yamean Kerai Muhammad Riaz Ahmed Salahuddin
Chadrenan Direcior Drecior MO & Chied Exbgaitiig Officer
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Statement of Premiums

For the year ended 31 December 2011 I insurance Limited
Budindd & wnderw nren nshoe Peslsnan Prapaid
Unasmeed PENEUMaNCE sk pesmium
Prerasme e Premioms  Rermomncs Dl Rgiraurance il ]
Class writen e coded SAPENEN
Direct and Iscuftative
1. Firm aned property A3 SA0N TASI4  MGAESE  MBOME 433D DI 1307 TR 30048
3 Mores, masbon and Faeape 117,487 3,047 %8 084 112,450 93,190 28,144 304G 88 285 24,175 1 548
3 Mloior 218488 ‘meoar 165435 120050 T/ AEALE 18,355 BET4 122,378 ga.
4 Acowdet and Feath FERT I FY 24701 37 200 2587 tan 1,13 15470 20,584 2
8 Crecit and ety ship 54 038 16, 6HY 14,871 55,740 52374 15,345 14,470 53 240 Z.500 & I
B Modelaieoud 0BG 22723 Z2.59T g0 E0aee 1823 20, oy 4T =202 1e818 8,180
Toial H-IE %& 566 535 E'.'i-la mulm 'III-I-E Bll1£l 234|D14 15]’?9

Thad Brraixed notes foem 1 0 32 torm an iningeal pael of ineso Snancial SINSMenes.
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Statement of Claims

L “PICIC

For the year ended 31 December 2011 I insurance Limited
Business unserwriten inaide Pakistan i
s e
Agingurancs recenaarEs in Aeingurancs
and olfeis nisspect o and ol
Claime £laims Clgims nesayveries claime  recovorips Mt clalms
(Ruipases b0 Fapusand
Direct and tacultative
1. Fire and property E2E78 20400 26,143 68,028 ATESZ  WTATE pSA SAIM B 6004
2 Marine, sviaion and trarmport  BEE3S 04T 1T4TT 34968 14508 BI85 10204 18417 15548 7080
3 Mokor 1742 65255 54108 86,500 288 2418 285 1758 BAEE TLMB
4. Acciden and hoalh 28,300 9,144 1555 20714 11,980 B144 1350 4188 18,528 531
& Credt and sursty ship 22aT2 - - gmam 22372 . - m@am . .
B Miscolanaous TIPS 2S00 15T 64400 E2OSS  IRBSS BO81 5344 0864 8339
Tot 0122 E0EG 11508 2OTOTD 1RSSO BATID 44484 153411 40888 01,138
e e e O P L T T A R T T e B N T N T W T LT R SRR P

T ifahicosd Raobs rom 1 io 32 form an indegrnl paer of thasd Tnancisl SUninmnls.

Mohammed Basheer Janmohammed Yamean Kerai Muhammad Riaz Ahmed Salahuddin
Charrman Direcior Drecior MO & Chied Exbgitiie Officer
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Statement of Expenses

For the year ended 31 December 2011 I insurance Limited
Budinsis whderwriihen Indade Pakisian
Gomerlas ey i v T e p— Rl urslerwTiting
padd o Dslarad Commisginn COMTHERAGN  managEmaet | UndsraTEing [m— BT
Class payabie Opaning ~ Cloaing REpatns azpenaan ERpETmE el 1 I
(Rnipeas In Sousand)

Direct and Escultative
1. Fire and propodty 25,748 B 10,262 24,168 25113 48281 40,115 9,168 15013
2 idarine, svation and irarspont. 12,148 24T 3,580 11,041 15,630 et 17678 10,053 11658
3. Moior 18,150 E.280 13872 10,558 19,581 30,148 X .30 25 358
4, Ancideed and i 218 67 i 51 5533 5,85 G FEFS 4 55
5, Crndl and sunsty ghip f- 0] B 583 1,008 BTy 0262 4 5 d.3e S4ama
6 Macelansous L L A 2T 5838 2.5m 15470 1015 2N BATE

Toial s HA2 F0.109 53,062 B TRE 137,197 TEd 1.7 2 4

B N P e T Ty s e S—

Tha annaood nobis trem 1 10 32 form an Btegral pad of these finantial statamants,

Mohammed Basheer Janmohammed Yamean Kerai Muhammad Riaz Ahmed Salabhuddin
Charrman Direior Dwrecior MO & Chied Exbgaitiie Officer
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Statement of Investment Income f v “.....I P I c l c

For the year ended 31 December 2011 I insurance Limited

2011 2010

[ Plisgeisie by Ehaesicanid ]

Income from investments classified as investments

at fair value through profit or loss
Net gain / {loss) on redemption / sale of investments 488 (78}
Met unrealised (loss) / gain on revaluation of investments [2,221) 1,218
Dividand incomea a11 628
Rturn on govermment Secuntios 4,374 4,468
3,452 6,237
Investment related expenses {11) (18}
Nat investmant incomea EIJAH EIE‘I
The: annexed notes 110 32 form an integral pan of these financial statements,
Mohammed Basheer Janmohammed Yameen Kerai Muhammad Riaz Ahmed Salahuddin

Chasirenan Direcior Deracior MO & Chigd Executive Officer
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MNotes to the Financial Statements f L.I PI CIC

For the year ended 31 December 2011 I insurance Limited

1. STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

PICIC Insurance Limited {the Comparny) was mconporated on April 23, 2004 under the Companies Ordinanca, 1584
a5 @ public limited company and regisiered as 8 non-ife insurance company by the Sacurties and Exchange
Commissipn of Pakistan (SECP) undar the Insurance QOrdinance, 2000, It s engaged in providing all classes of non-
life insurance business. The Company & listed on the Karachi, Lahore and Istamabad Slock Exchanges. The
registered office of the Company is siluated at Shaheen Compbex, MR Kayani Road, Karachi, The Comparny
operates with & (2010: 6) branches In Pakistan.

2 BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Thase financial stalements have been prepared on the format issued by the SECP through SEC [Insurance) Rules,
2002 vide SRO 08 dated Decembaer 12, 2002,

3 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Thess financial stalements have been prepaned in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicabla in
Pakistan, Approwed accounting standands comprise of sech Inlermalional Financial Reporing Standards (IFRS)
issed by the Inlemabonal Accounting Slandards Board (LASHE) as are nolified under the Companies Ordinance,
1884 the mequiremants of the Companies Ordinance, 1884, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the SEC [Insuranca)
Rules, 2002 and directives issued by the SECP, Whengwer the requingments of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the
Inguwrance Ordingnoe, 2000 the SEC (nsurance) Fulgs, 2002 or directives issuped by tha SECP differ with the
requirerments of IFFS, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the
SEC (Insuranca) Rules, 3002 or sald directives prevail.

Tha SECP has allewed the insurance companies to defer the application of intemational Accounting Siandard ([AS) -
38 “Financial Instrumants: Recognition and Measurement™ in respact of valuation of investments classified as
available-for-sale, However, the Company has no investments in available-for-sale cabegory as of the balance sheet
date,

d. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

These finpncial stalemants hava been preépared under the histodcal cost convention excapl for investments and
cartain staff retiramant benafits which are caried al faér value and at present value respactively,

5. SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

51  The significant accounting policies applied in the praparation of these financial stalaments are sat oul below. These
policies have bean consistently applied 1o all the years presanted wnless staled otharwise.

511 HWew and amended standards and interpretation that are effective in the current year:

The fallowing revised slandards and armendments o exisling slandards have been publshed and are mandaiory for
the Company's accountng pedod Beginning on or after January 1, 2011:

IFRS 7, Finmncisl Instrurments (effeclive January 1, 2011} The amendmen! emphasizes the interaction babweean
guantitative and gualalive disclosures aboul the nalwre and extenl of rsks associated with (inancial
instremenis. The amendment does nol have any significant mpact on the Company's financlal stalemants,
athar than cartain additional disclosures.

IAS 1, Presentation of fingncial stalements (effectve January 1, 2011). The amendrment clarifies that an enbity
will present an analysis of other comperehansive income for aach componant of edquity, aithar in the stalemeanl of
changes in eguity or In the notes 10 the financial stalemants. The amendment doas nol have any shgnificant
impact on the Company’s financial stataments.
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I insurance Limited

LAS 24 (rovised), Retated parly disclosuras' isswed in November 2009, I supersedes |AS 24, Raelated party
disclosuras’, issued in 2003, The revised standard clarifies and simplifies the definition of a relaled party and
removes the requirement for govemnmen] - relabed entities (o disclose delails of all transactions with the
governimeant and obfer gowermment - related entities. The revised siandard does not have any significant effect
on the Companys financial slataments.

IFRIC 14 [(amendments), ‘Prepayments of a minimum funding reguirement’. Tha amendments comect an
unintended consagquence of IFRIC 14, 1AS 19 - The Emit on a defined banefit asset, minimum funding
requirgments and their ineraction’. Without the amendments, entities are nod permitted 10 recognise as an
assel some voluntary prepayments Tor mindmum funding conlibuions, This was nol intended when IFRIC 14
was issued, and the amendrments comect this, The amendrents are affecive for annual periods beginnang
January 1, 2011. The amendment doas nol have any significant impact on the Company’s financial stalamants,

There are other new and amended standards and interpratations thalt are mandatory for accounting penods
beginneng on or afler January 1, 2011 but are considersd nol 1o be relevant of 1o have any significant effect on the
Company's operations and ane, thereione, not disclosed In thesa financlal stabements.

5.1.2 Standards, infterpretations and amendments bo published approved asccounting standards that are nod yel
effective:

The following new standards, amendmants and imarpretations have been ksued bul are not effective for the financial
year beginning January 1, 2011 and not early adopled:

A5 19, "Employes banefits’ was amended in June 2011 applicable for pericds baginning on or after Januwary 1, 2013,
Tha impact on the Company will be as follows: to eliminale the comidor approach and recognise all actuarial gains
and losses in other comprehansive incoma as they occur;, o immediately recognise all pasl serice costs;, and bo
replice intenest cosl and expectid relum on plan assels with a nel interes! amount thatl s caloulated by applying the
discount rale bo the nel defined benafil liabiity / assel The managemenl is yel o assess the full impact of the
amandmants.

There are other new and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for the Company’s accounting
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2012 bul are considered not to be relevant or do not have any ssgnificant

effect on the Company's operations and ara, themafooe, not detailed in thesa financial siatemenis.
52  Promium

Premium received / receivable under a policy is recognised as witten from the date of attachment of the policy to
which it refates. Premium income under a policy i recognised over the penicd of insurance a9 a difference babasesen
tieer total presmium writhen and provision for uneamed premitem as mentioned innole 5.4.2 of the financial stalemants,

Fremium income also includes admintstrative surcharge thal represents documantation and other changes recowveded
by the Company from policy holders in respect of policies ssued, &t the rate of 5% of the prambum written rastricted
b masdimium of Rs. 2,000 par policy.

Recefvables undar inswrance contracts ane recognised when due, ai the fair value of the consideration receivabie
less provision for doubiful debls, if any, If there is objective evidence that the receivable is impaired, the Compary
reduces the camying amount of the receivable sccordingly and recognises that impairment loss in the prafit and loss
BCCOUEM.

53  Reinsurance ceded

The Company enfers: info mainsurance conbracts in the normal coursa of businass in order 10 Bmit the potential for
losses arising from codain exposures. Outward reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same pariod as the
relabed promiyms for the dingct or accepled insurance business being reinsured,
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Rengurance liabllibes repmesent balindes dee o reinsurance companies. Amounts payable are estimaled in a
mannar consistend with the redaled reinsurance conbract. Reinsurance assels represen balances due from
relnsurance companias. Amownts recoverable from reinsures are estimated in & manner consistent with the provision
for cutstanding claims or satlled claims associaied with the reinswance policles and are n accordance with the
relabed reinsurance contract.

Rgnsurance assals an nod offss against relabed insurance liabdties. Income of axpenses from fnsurance contract
arg fol offsal Boainsl axpenses of income from relaled insurancs conliacls,

Rensurance assels of labilibes are derecognised when the contractusl righls are extinguished of expire.

The Company assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment on the balance sheel date. If there is an objective
evidence that the reingurance asset is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amownt of the reinsurance asset
1o its recoverable amount and recognises that impairment loss in the profit and logs account.

54  Underwriting provisions

Underwriting provisions in respect of the insurance contracts enlered inlo by the Company ane accounted for as
LAPWBEH

5.4.1 Provision for outstanding claims

Tha Eability in respect of outstanding claims is based on the estimates of the claims intimated or assessed before the
and of thi accounting year, In addtion, conforming to the requirgments of the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002, a
prowvigion is made on an estimated basis Tor the claims which may have been incurred in the current reporting pesiod
bul have not been reported o the Company as of the balance sheet date (IBNR), afler taking into consideration the
expected recoveries and setternent costs, Any difference between the provision at the balance shesd date and
sattiamants in the following years is included in the financial statemants of that year.

5.4.2 Provision for unearned premium

Provigion for uneamed premium represents the portion of premium writlen relating to the unexpired period of
coverage and ks recognized as a liabdity by the Company. This Rability is calculaied as follows:

For marine cargo business as @ ratio of wnexpired pericd o the tolad period of policy applied on the gross
pramium of the individual policies; and

For othier classas | ling of business, by applying 1/241h method as allowsd by the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002,
54.3 Promium deficlency resera
The Company is required as per SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002, lo maintain a provision in respect of premium
deficsency for the ciass of business where the uneamed prefmium resene i not adequata 1o mest the expected
Tutwre liabdlity for claima and other expenses expactad 1o be incurred afler balanca shaet date in respect of unexpied
policies in that ciass of business al the batance shesd date, The premium deficiancy, if any, B fecognized as an
expanss n ihe prafil and es aecount.

544 Unearned commisshon incoma

Cormmission income and other lonms of revenue (apar from recoveries) from reinsunrs are defemed and recognised
as @ Eability and are recogniged in the profit and loss account as revenue in accordance with the patiem of
recognition of reinsurance premiums.
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55  Other creditors and accruals I insurance Limited

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payvable ane carried at cost which ks the fair valua of the considenation to be
paid in the future for the goods and | or senvices recaived, whathar or nod billad 10 the Company,

56  Provision
Provisions ana recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as & rasull of a past
@vent, il s probable that an outfiow of resownces embodying econdmet benefs will be requined 10 Setle e obligation
and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are regulady reviewed and adjusted to reflect the
cumant astimabe.

57  Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposiis held at call with banks and oiher short term highly liguid
imwasiments.

5.8 Financial assats

581 Classification
The Company classifies s financial assels inla tha following catagonies: 'al fair value through profil or loss’ |
‘evailable for sale’ , ‘held o maturity’ and oans and recedvablas’. The classification is detarminad at initial recognition
and depeands on tha purpose for which the financial assets wene acquined,

This includes an amount of Rs 13.045 million (2010: Rs 11.4 million) dua from related parties.

Al fair value through profit or loss

A financial assel is classified inlo the Minancial assels af fair value through profit or loss' calegory al incepton if i is
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the shor lerm, if it forms par of a porifolio of Ainancial agsals n
which there is evidence of short lerm profit laking, or if 20 designated by the management.

Available for sale

Thase are non-dedsvative financial assets, which ane inftended to be held for an indefinite penod of time which may be
soid in responss 1o the nedsds for liquidity of changes in price.

Hild te maturity

Thase ar non-dervative financial assats with fixed or determinable paymants and fved maturly, in respect of which
thair Company has thi positive inbention and ability (o hold (o maturity,

Loans and receivables

Thase are non-dervative fnancial assels with fieed or determinable payments thal are nol quoled in an active
raarked.

582 Initial recognition and measuremant

inwestments other ihan these calegorised ndo ‘fnancial assets st fair valee through profit or loss' calegory ane initially
recognised ai fair value which Includes iransaction costs which are directly atiribuiable to the acquisition of the
securities. Immesimants classified as ‘financial assels at fair value through profil or loss’ are initially recognised at fas
value and transacton costs ame expansed in the profit and loss accownt. &ll penchases and sales of immestmants that
requing delivery within the time frame established by regulations o markel convenlion anme recognised al the
setilemant dabe.
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5.8.3 Subsequent measurement I insurance Limited

nwestments classified as Tinancial assats al fair value throwugh profit or boss' ane subsegueently measuned at their fair
values and gains and losses ansing from changes in fair value ang incheded in tha profit and loss account. Availabie
for sale immestments ane subsequently measured at the lower of cost or market value (market value being taken as
lenwier if ther reduction is other than temporary) in accordance with the requirements of the SEC [Insurance) Rules,
2002, In case of quoled equity securities, the market value i determined by using Stock Exchange quotations at the
balanca shest data. Howewer, in case of Government securities the market valee is debermined using ralos
announced by the Financial Markel Association. Investments classified as held fo matunily are subseguently
magasunid at amortised cosl kess any impairment losses, taking inte accouwnt any discount of premium an aoquisition
by using the effective interes] rabe mathod.

584 Impalrment against financial assets
The Company assesses at each balance shest date whathar there s an objective evidence thal the financial asset or
a group of financial assats is impaired. I any such evidence exisis for ‘gvallable for sale’ financial assets, the
cumulative koss - measured as the difference bebteeen the acguisition cost and the cumend faér value, less any
impairmant loss on that financial assel previcwsly recognised in profit and loss account, as the case may bae, is laken
box the profid and loss account. For financial assels classified as Toans and recehvables’, a provision Tor impairment is

established when thens is objective evidence that the Company will nol be able o collsct all amounts due acconding
by e original tenms. The amount of the provision s the difference between the assels camying amouni and the

present value of estimated future cash outllows, discounted at the origingl effective interes! rate,

5.85 Derecognition

Financial assels are derecognised whan the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or
have baan transformed and the Company has transfermad substantially o risks and rewands of ownership,

5.9 Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Thase are recognised as assels at the same time as the claims which gives risa o the right of recovery ane

recognised as liabilibes and are measured at the amount expected o e recovered after considaring an impairmant
in relation thereo.

510 Deferred commission expense and deferred acquisition costs
Commission and other acquisiion oosts inturmid in obldining and reconrdeng polickes of insurancl and Hi-ingurance
are deferred and recognized as an assel on acquisition of the relaled pobcies. Accordingly, these costs are charged
b the prodit s Ioss BCoown] 85 an axpenss based on the pattemn of recognation of related pramium revanwue,

511 Prepaid reinsurance

Rainsurance axpansa is recognisad evenly in the pariod of indemnity. The portion of rainsurance contribution not
recoqnised as an expenss s shown as @ prepaymeant.

§12 Sundry receivables
Thiese are recognised # cost, which s the Tair vislee of the consideration receiable less impairmant, if any.
513 Flzed assols

Ownod assets

Thase are siated at cost less acowmulaled depreciation and accumalated mpaiment lossas (il any). Historcal cost
inchudes expanditng thal is directly altribulable fo the acquisition of the Hems. Subsaquent costs am included in the
assals’ camying amouwnt of recognised as a separalte assel as approprate, only when it 5 probable thal hulung
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economic benefs associated with the Hem will fow 10 the Company and the cost of the lem can ba measunad
rediably, AN other repairs and mainenance expanditune sre chargad 1o the profit and loss account durng the financial
pariad in which thay ane incurrad,

Depreciation is calculaied on a straight-ine basis ower the estimated useful life of the assel Depreciation on
additions is charged for the full year in which an assal is available for use and no depreciation s changed on e

assets disposed off or retined during the year.

An ilem of fixed assel is derscognised upon disposal o when no fulure economic benefits are expected from ils use
or disposal.

Gains and kosses on disposal, i any, of assets are includad in income curmenthy.
Assets subject to finance lease

Tha assets undar finance lease are reconded at an amount equal o fair valuae of the leased assels al inception of the
lease or, if kower, at the prasent value of minimum lease payments. In calculating the presant value of the minimum
lease payments, the discount factor is (he interest rade impBcit in the lease,

Financial charges are allocated to scoounting pariods in & manner so as o provide a constant perodic rate of changs
on outstanding liability.

Dapraciation is charged to incoma on leased assels apphying tha straight-ing method on a basis similar to owned
assals,

Intangible assots

Indangitde assets having & findle wseful life are siabed &t cost bess acowmulated amonisation and accumilaEbed
impairmant lossas, il any. Such intangible assats are amortised using the straight-Bne mathod cver the astimated
usaful lives. The usaful lives and amortisation methed are reviewed and adjusted, i appropriate, al each reporting
darbe. Intangible assets having an indefinite usaful life ang staled at acquisifion cosl, less impairmaent losses, if any.

Amaortisation on additions [ dedetions during the year is charged for tha full year for which the ssset remained in wse,
Amartisation on additions is charged for the full year in which an asset is avaeilable for use and no depreciation is
charged on the assals disposed off or retingd during the year,

impalrment

The carrying values of the Company's fixed assels are reviewed al each financial year end for impairment when
evants of changes in circemetances indicats that the camying valua may not be recoverabla. [f amy swch indication
exisis, and where the camying values excesd the astimated recoverabla amount, the assats ane writlen down to Ehedr
recoverable amount. The resulting impairmant kess is taken 1o the profit and loss account

514  Functional and presantation currancy

Rems included in the financial statements ane measured using the curmency of the primany economic anvironmant
which the Company operales, The financial stalements ane presenied in Pakistani Rupeas, which is the Company's
functional and presentation cufmancy,

515 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financlal liabilites are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party 10 the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assels ame de-recognisad when the contractual right 1o future cash
fiows from the assel expires or s transferred along with the risk and reward of ownarship of the assel. Financial
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liabilitias are de-recognised whan obligation spacified in the contract is dischanged, cancalled or axpired. Any gain or
loss on de-recognition of tha financipl assal and Eabilities is recognized in the profit and loss account of the currant

period,

516 Off-satting of financial assets and financial labilites
Financial assets and financial liabilites are offsel and the net amound 8 reported in the balance sheatl, |f the
Compady has a legally enforceable right 1o set-off and the Company intends elthar to settle the assels and llabilities
on & net basis or 1o realise the assat and seftthe tha liability simultaneously.

5AT  Rovenue recognithon
Prismium incomis undar & policy is ecognized over the period of insurance from the date of incaplion of the palicy 1o
which it refates il its expiry in case of marine cargo business whersas for all other cases premium income is
recognized as & difference betwean total premism written and peovision for uneamed premium using 17247 mathod
as manbonad in nole 5.4.2 to the financial statemanis.

Commission incoma is being taken o the profil and less account, &n a Bme proporonabe basis, in accordance with
tve palbem of recognition of reinsurance pramium lo which they relabe.

Administratiée surcharge mcovensd by the Company from policy holders s indiudad in incoma currently.
Rietum on bank balances and govedmmeni securities is recognised on an accrual basis.
Dévidend income is recognised when the right 10 receive the dividend is established.

Gain [ lo=s on =sale | redamption of invastmanis s included in the profit and loss account in the pariod of sale |
redamption,

518 Taxation

Current

Provision fof cufmint lncalion i$ based on laxabla income &l the cument raté of Waxation after taking Mo &ccount
rebiles and tax chedits avadalle, if ey,

Deferred

Daferrad tax is recognined using the balance shos liabiity method on all lemporany differancas al the balancg shaat
dale betwaen the fax base of pssats and habilises and their carmying amounts for inancil reporting  purposeEs,
Defermad tan asests are recoqnized for all daductible famporary differences, carry forward of unused tax losses and
unuged tax credils o the extent that it s probable thal the taxable profis will be avalabla against which thess can be
utiime,

The camnying amount of the defarred tax asset i reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extant that it ks

no longer probable thal sufficient taxable profits will be available 1o allow all or pan of the deferred tax assel to be
ulised,

510 Stalf benefits
Dafined contribution plan

The Company operaies an approved provident fund scheme for its parmanant employees who have completed the
rraniriem qualiiying peniod of serdca. Equal menthly contributions 1o the fund are made both by the Company and
amgployaes at tha rate of 10% of the basic salary.
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Defined benefit plan I insurance Limited

Tha Company cperates an appeoved funded gratuity scheme for al permanent employees who have completed
minimum prascribed period of sendce undar the scheme. Contributions are made to the schema on the basis of
independent actuarial vahsation using the Projected Linit Credit methad,

MAchearial gain or loss is recogniped as ncome or expanse whan the cumulatiee unrecognized acluarial gain or loss at

the end of the previows repoding penod excesds 10% of the higher of the present value of the defined benefl
oblkgation or the fair value of plan assets at that date. The gain or loss |8 recognized over the expectad average

remaining working lves of the employees participating in the plan.
Compansated absences

Tha Comgpany accounts for the lability in respect of employess’ compensated absencas in the period in which they
arg aanmed,

520 Premiums due but unpaid

These are recognised al cosi, which is the fair value of the consideration recelvabde, lass provision for impairmant, if
any.

5.1 Amount due from | b other indurers | reinsurars

Amounis due from /b other inguners | reinsurers ang canied al cosl wihich is the Gair valee of the congideration 10 ba
recaived [ paid in the future for services rendered | received, less provision fior impairment, if any,

532 Management axpanses
Thase ahg aliocabid 10 vanious dasses of busingss in proporion o the iespective gross premium wiillen for he v,
533 Dividends and appropriations to reserves
Dividends and appropriations o reserves are recorded in the pariod in which these are approved,
524 Foreign curmencies transactions
Forelgn cwrency transactions ane translated into Pak Rupeas al the exchange rales prevailing on the date of
transaction. Monatary assots and Eabilites in foreign clmencies ane translated inlo Pak Rupees al the exchanga
rales prevading af the reporing date, Non-monatary dems thal ane measured in lorms of historcal cost in a foneign
currency ane bansiated esing the exchange rtes al the dates of the inilial ransaclions. Mor-monetary ibems

measured at fair value in a foreign currency are transiated using exchange rates af the date when the fair value was
dedarmined. Exchange gains or losses are includad in income currantly.

5.25 Earnings per share

Tha Company presents basic and diluted samings per share (EPS) for ils shareholders. Basic EPS is calculated by
dividing the profil or los atiributable to ondinary shareholders of the Company by the weighled average number of
ordinary shanes oulsianding during the year. Dilled EPS is determined by adjusting the profil or loss aftributabla to
wrdinary shareholdars and the weighted average member of ondinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive
potantial ordinary shares, if any.
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i CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES N insurance Limited

The preparation of fingncial stalemants in conformity with approved accounting standards as applicabée in Pakistan
requirgs managamant 0 make jedgmants, estimates and assumplions that affect the repoded amounts of assels
and lighlties and income and exponses. I also nequires managemaent 10 sxercise judgment in appication of #s
aobounting polics, The astinales and associaled assumplhions ang baged on hisloncl experents and vanous ollved
factors that are believed 1o be reasonable under the circumstances. These estimales and assumplions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Reviskions io accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate |s revised
if the rewvision affects only that period, or in the pericd of reviséon and future perdods B the revision affects both curmant

ard fulung perods,
Significant accounting estimates and areas where judgments were made by the management in the application of
accounting policies ara as foliows:
Mote
Undenwrifing provisions 5.4
assification of lvestments S8&12
Reinzurance recowenes against oulstanding clalms 59
Deferred acquisition costs 510& 18
Usirlul lves of assets and mslhods of deprecialion 5.A3&IT
Dafamed taxation 518& N
Defined benefit plan E19& A1
T SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised share capital
2011 2010 2011 2010
~50.000.000 _50,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fullypasd incash 500000 ___500.000
Paid-up share capital
lzsued, subscribed and fully pald-up:
2011 2010 2011 2010

35000000 _35,000000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 sach fully pasd incash  _350.000, _350000,

Az at December 31, 3011, 10,499,993 [2010-10. 484 883) ordinary shares were held by HIB Bank Limiled, an

azsociabe of the Company.
Note 2011 2010
8. OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Commission payable 58,217 AT 854
Federal exclse duty payable 22,345 14,317
Federal insurance fes payable 1,460 820
Security déposits 4,087 2,258
Payabla io gratuity fund B.1 5244 15,053
Provision for compensated absencas 1,577 3048
Cithars 4,271 4. 321

EIE1 i’§|1 |
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Payable to gratuity fund

Oipaning balance
Charge for the year
Confributions

Closing balanca
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2011 2010
[Pz 5 |FSuasnd)
15,053 11,680
3191 3,363
— (15,0000

jau ___isom

The banalits under he graluity scheme are payable on relirement al the age of sidy years | resignation , o earlier
cesgation of sendca, The benall = equal o one month's last basec salary drawn for each year of ebgible serdce, The
rmindmium qualitying peried for elgibllity under the plan is five years of continuous sandce.

The information provided bebes has been obtained from the sctuaral valuatlon camed oul &s at Decamber 31, 2011,
The following skgnéficant assumptions have bean used for valuation of this schamea!

Valustion digcount rate
Salary incroaso rabe
Expacied retum on plan asseis

Reconciliation of payable to gratulty fund

Presant value of defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assots

Unrecognised actuarial kss
Movemaent In present value of defined benafit obligations
Oipening batancs

Current Serioe cosl

Interest cost

Benafits paid

Achuparial loss [ (gan)

Clozing balanca

Mowement in fair value of plan assets

Cipening balance

Expected relurn on plan assels
Conbribytions

Benafits paid
Actuadial gain [ (loss)

Chosing balance

Charge for the year

Currant sardce cost

Interest cost
Expecied return on plan assets
Actuarial gain recognised

Actual return on plan assels

2011 2010
I | I
12.5 14
1.5 12
128 128
18,178 12,719
(23,023) (7.192)
8,051 8,526

—re, LS

12,719 11,588
3543 H 038
1,739 1,702

{595) :
170 {3,618)

18176 12718

7,192 6,365

1,174 B4T

16,000 .
(55} -
52 (20

PR .~ —\

3,543 3,038
1739 1,702
(1,174) (B4T)

{917} (530)

S % | S -

1,438 BET
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Plan assets comprise the following:

Tamm depass redaipls E"D.‘rBI! &¥.6a a2
Bank deposils 12 31
4 year data on defickt of the plan (before actuarial gains and lesses) is as follows:

2011 Faj ] 200 208
Historical infarmation
Prasand valus of dofined banadit cblgalions :15..1-?5? (2,714 :‘l'l.-ﬁﬂil (9,315
Faif vakug of plan assets T, 'IEE 5,748
d year data on experience adjustments is as follows:

2011 1] 2009
Expevignca (ioss) | gain on obligations (FTa) AEH 2437 1,57
Experionce gain | (loss) on plan assels 262 (20) (245) [30)

518} 3,599 2182 1,328

Expacied contribution io the plan for the year ending December 31, 2012 is Rs 2867 million (2011: Rs 2.894

million).
2011 2010
8. OBLIGATION UNDER MUSHARAKAH AGREEMENT [ (Rupess in housand) |
Dipenandg bakancs 5816 -
Obtained during the year 1247 S0l
7,383 6017
Repaid during the year 1,255} [201]
Chosing Balance 6108 5816
201 Pl
Minlmum p Minimum p :
I"”I walug I""I walue
kot later Bhan ona yoar 24T 1,513 2188 1,203
Laber thar ord yaded and nol ater (han fee years EH3G 4.5an B 148 4613
B 260 B, 10| B3TE 5818
Lisa: Amsund rephesanting bulure fnance charges 2161 - 2500 -
6,108 & 108 6 5816
Lass. Currand porlion 2433 1513 2. 168 1,303

EE'.FE 4 585 %EI-B 4 813
= == Ly

8.1  This represents obligation wnder Musharakah Agreernent with a Modaraba for purchase of vehicles, The shane of the
Modaraba in the musharakah assel is payable i monthly installments and mark up rale on this arangament rangas
betwean 18.24% io 18.40% per annum (December 31, 2010: Ranges between 17.83% o 18% per annumj.
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10. COMNTINGENCIES

Thae tax assessment of the Company has been finalised upto and including the tax year 2011, The tax raturms filed
are 1o b laken as desmed assessmaent in terms of Section 120 of the Intome Tax Ordinance, 2001, Howewar, whila
Gnalising the bax sl for the tax year 2007, the Towmlion Officer had disallowed cariain axpenses ciaimed by tha
Company and ratsed a demand of Rs 3175 million. The Company has fled an appeal befora the Commissioner of
income Tax (Appeals) against the impugned onder which is pending adjudication. The management, based on tha
advice of is tax advisor, is confident of a favourable outcome and accordingly, no provigion in this respect has been
rade in these financial stalemants,

Duiring the year endad 2008, the Taxation Officer had passed an order along with notica of demand under saction
1617205 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, on alleged dafaull of non-geduction of withhobding tax on paymenis of
insuranca premium to non-rasident rainsurar for tax year 2008, The tax authosities had fad a wril patition against the
Campany along with ather insurance companies in tha High Court of Sindh. The pefilion has been dismissed by the
Court and favorable outcome has been given in faver of the Company along with olhef insurance companies. The
Company had also filed an appeal wilth the Commissioner Income Tax Appeals which is pending adjudicabion, 1o
dale. The tax impact of the above amounts 1o Rs 548 milion agains! which no provigion has been made in hese
financiad statamants, as the Company 5 confident of a fevorable outcome.

Hote 2011 2010
11. CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS
Cash and other equivalents
= cagh in hand - -
= stamps in hand 410 179
410 129
Curment and ofher accounis
- CUffent Bccouns 1.1 43,944 12 450
=  SANING BCoounts 1.2 181 1
65,863 a87.780
Deposits maturing withén 12 months - Term deposil receipts 11.3 170,000 150

.- - N AR F. - B

1.1 This includes balance of Rs 43926 milion (2010: Rs 1293 million) with a commescial bank (related pary).

11.2 Thesa carry interest rate of 10% [2010: 9% 10 11 %) per annum and inclede balance of Rs. 21.902 millon (2010 Rs
54. 78 million) with & commiercial bank (redated party).

11.3  This represents term deposits with a commancial bank camying inbenest rals of 11.5% (2070 11% 10 13%] per annum
and will maiure by Manch 2012

Note 2011 2010

(Rupses in iHousand)
12 INVESTMENTS

Designated ai fair value through profit and loss aceount

Mutual funds 121 2853 07
Listed shares 122 13,298 13677
Government Securities 123 — 38031 36770
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2011 2010 2011 2010
[__No.ofUnits NN NameofEntity |

Galden Amrow Seleciad Siocks Fund Limilad-

65,587 B5587  closed end fund 174 207
26,859 . PICIC Cash Fund - opan and fund 2576 :
R —l
10,312 8375 Arif Habib Corporation Limited 146 233
35,000 25,000  Axgard Mine Limited 00 18
2E12 2812  Fatima Farilizer Company Limited G4 32
11250 15000  GlaxoSmithKklina Limited 1,157 1323
12,100 11,000  Habib Bank Limited 1,284 1342
5,500 5,000 MCB Bank Limitad T40 1.142
12,500 10,000  Mational Bank of Pakistan 513 Tag
10,000 10,000  Mishal Mills Limited 405 41
10,000 10,000 Gil and Gas Dévelogrmind Compiny Limied 1.518 1.708
41,540 20400  Pakistan Petrobiurn Limibed iG,002 b.r32
2,000 2000  Shall Pakitan Limited 381 418

S - IR -7 11 8

Governmeant Securities - Market treasury bills

These securities hawe been deposited with the Siate Bank of Pakistan in compliance with the mequirermenis of section
29 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. Thesa carry rate of rebum of 12.49% (December 31, 2010: 12.78%) par annum
e willl Frarture in August 209 2.

DEFERRED TAXATION

The Company has an aggregate amount of Rs 108.523 million (2010: Rs 112750 million) in respect of tax kassas as
ot Decombar 31, 2071 on which deferred tax assets amownting to Rs 37.983 million is available o the Company, The
manageminl caffies oul penodic assedsment 1o assess the benafil of thiese lodses whether the Company would be
abbe b set off the proft eamed n future years against these carry forward bosses. Based on this assassmant the
management has recognised defered 1ax asset amounting 1o gnly Rs 3,430 millipn (2010 Rs M), The amount of
this beniehit has been determined based on the financial projecions for thr fulune penods, The determination of fufune
taxable profl B most sensilhve o carain key assurnplions such a8 Gross prefmium witlen, reinsurance ceded, nat
claim expenses, Invesiment relurns, net commission expense and related expansas. Any significant change In the
key assumplions may have an effect on the realisibility of the deferred tax assel.

Mote 2011 2010
PREMIUMS DUE BUT UNPAID - UNSECURED [ (Rupoes in thousand) |
Consgidarad good 14.1 347 096 248 161
Congidarsd doubtful 18,502 25910
365,556 274 0T
Provision for doublful recovery 14.2 __(1as0m  _ {35910)

This includes an amount of Rs 13,045 million (2010: Rs 114 milion) Swee from relaled paries,

2011 2010
The movemanl for provision of doubtful recovery & as follow: m
Crpaning balance 25,910 25810
Charge for yaar - -
Revarsal (¥ 408)

Closing balance 18,502 25610
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15. DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS I insurance Limited

The Company follows a policy of apporioning e manapement axpansas batween ihe esmed and uneamed portion
of pramiurn writlan by charging as expansa the portion relating Lo the earned portion and carrying forward as delerrad
foquisition costs the portion midating to the unaamed portion of premium writhen,

Bazed on an onsile inspection of the Company wnder section 594 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 the SECP
issued a show cause notica bo the Company on Jemeary 20, 2011 in respect of recognition of managemand expoenses
a5 dafermed acguesithon cosis.

After hearing tha manegemen! ergumants. the SECP in is order dated March 20, 2012 has advised thal the
mansgement axpenses currently baing defemed by the Company should not be defemred in fubura in entinety and
should be charged in tha profl and loss account in e penod in which they am incurred based on hair natene.

In sceordance with the directives of the SECP the managament of the Company = currently carmying oul 8n exercise
to identify expenses which need 1o be changaed 1o the profit and loss account and those which can be deferred. Based
on the results of this exercise management will revisit s accounting reatmant of allocation of axpensas in the
financial statements for the year ending Decambar 31, 2012,

2011 2010
16.  PREPAYMENTS
Prapaid rainsurancs premilm ceded 140 385 136,772
Okhers 6,330 4 G52
154 716 141.7
17. FIXED ASSETS
2011
Written
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17.1  The depreciation | amoeisation change for the year has been allocatled as follows:

Mot 2011 2010
Auipees in housan )
Managament axpansas 18 3,005 3,001
Ganaral and administrative expanses 19 1,328 Top

Jﬂ

17.2  Cost of fully depreciated fixed assels that are s in the Company’s use, as at Decamber 31, 2011, amounled to Rs
189.508 million (2010: Rs 21.1 million).

1T.3  There are no disposais of fixed assels during the year having weitten down value of more than R, 50,000,

Hote 2011 2010
18. MAMAGEMENT EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and other benafits 18.1 BG4 B4, BES
Rend, rates and taxes 7,030 5,542
Depraciation / amortisation 7.1 3,005 3,081
Utilities. 2,645 2161
Repasins and masniensmnse - 1,280
Travelling and conveyance 1,726 1,721
Printing and stationery B42 T4
Entedainmeant - G87
Wahlche runming expenses 1,606 1,145
Adveriigament - 421
Compular chargas - BDE
Communication 2013 £.0ET
Survery Fea 168 T&T
Crhers 112 GES
100,801 85,831
Add: Opening delarmed acquisition costs 34 547 28033
135,348 113,964
Less: Closing defarmed acquisftion costs i 34 547
BAITEE 79417
181 This ncludes an amound of Bs, 5,129 milion (2010: RS, 5.5 milion) in respect of siall retirerment benalits,
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Hote 2011 2010
8.  GEMERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES [Rupees in ihousand|

Salaries, wages and other benafits 19.1 25,974 15,546
Reni, rales and tanes 1,830 3377
Depreciation / amortisation 7.1 1,328 ToE
Utilities a6 1,326
Repairs and mainenancs 1,508 303
Travelling and conveyance 205 .
Printing and stationeny TES

Enterainment Tr4 -
Ganeral office axpenses 1,215 1,064
Wahlcle running expenses 1,183 182
Advertisamant 579 20
Compuler changes 1428 454
Communication 39 54
Books and periodicals Ba3 B40
Audibors’ ramunaration 19.2 TE0 s
Legal and professional changes 4, 7B 3,335
Dthers 1.858 733

—tfits, 20708
18.1  This includes an amount of Rs. 1.714 milkon (2010: Rs. 0.6 milion) in respact of stafl retirement banafits.

2011 2010

(Miapeas in thoukand)

19.2 Auditors® remuneration

Audit fea 400 350
Hall yearty raview 150 150
Reguiatory retum and CCG 100 100
Taxation . 75
Out of pocke! expenses 110 100

JJ

20. OTHER CHARGES

Contribution o Workers' Walfare Fund 172 103
Exchamge loss 206 -
Bank charges 31 237

JJ

2. TAXATION

211 Mo prowision for curmenl taxation for the year has baen made in thesa financial stalemants a5 tha Comgpany had
brought forwand aggrogate lax sses as al December 31, 2011 amounling 1o Rs 108.523 millien (20710; 112,750
millien) against which taxable income for the curment year has been Sel off except for the tax change in mspect of tax
Eability agains! dividend income,

21.2  Current tax charge has only been recorded in respect of dividend income which has been treated as a saparale block
of income. The numerical reconciliation betseen the aversge iax rate and the applicable lax rabe has nol bean
prasenied &a the Company has accumulated kossas in prior perods which have been used to sat off taxable profits
for the currant year axcepd for dividend income eamed during the year.
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21.3  Under section 114 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (Ordinanca), the Company has fled Bw relums of moome Tor
thia Las yoars rom 2005 to 2011 on duee dates. These relums wene deamed compleléd under he providions af thi
prevaling income tax aw as applicable in Pakistan during the relevan! accounting yeans.

2011 2010
2, OTHER INCOME (Hupeos in Ihousand|
Exchange gain - 238
Serdce income from co-inguner arangements - 2ATT
Reversal of excess provision against premium due but unpaid TA08

i"liﬁ El;iﬁ

2). EARNINGS PER SHARE - baslc and diluted

Basic gamings per share ang calculated by dividing the not prof for the yaar by the woighied average numbar of
shires as at the year end as ollows:

2011 20100

Profil afler tax for the yaar 11,770 5027

Weighted average number of shares of Rs 10 each — 35000 ____ 35000
T

Basic eamings per share of Rs 10 each D 014

231 No figure for diluted eamings per share has been presented as the Company has not issued any instrument which
weindd hivi an Fnpacl on eamings par shafe when exsrceked,

24. REMUMERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

24.1 Aggregate amaunts charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including a8 benedits fo the Chial Exscutive
Cfficer, Dirgctors, and Exacutives of the Company ang s follows:

2011 2040
Chief Chiaf
Executive Directors Executives Executive Directors Exacutives

Managerial remuneration 0,056 - 38,748 5056 - 27,046
Leave Fare Assigtancs 1472 - - 1,061 - -
Housing and ulilities 108 - 227 152 - T
Madical expansas 224 - B3 183 - 366
Others 284 . 214 183 : 163
—a 2 - P . | ], % - = PR
Muimibser of parsons 1 ] 15 1 B 11

242 The Chiel Executive Officer and one other executive are also provided with the Company mainlained cars.
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25. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties of the Company comprise of associated enlibes having directors in common, major shareholders,
directors and key management personnel. The transactons with related partes, other than remuneration of key
marnagement personnal (which s disclosad inonole 24.1) are as Tollows:

2011 2010
Transactions
Premiem writhan 18, TBE 18,717
Claims paid 38,583 2688
Risturn on bunk Balances 6,338 4,685
Bank charges 21 163
Contribution for stafl provident fund 652 2,535
Contributicn 1o gratuity fund 15,000 s
Change in respact of gratuity fund 3,191 3,363

Balances outstanding at year and

Bank deposits 65,831 67,724
Invesiments 2,675 -
Payiable Lo gratuily fund 3.244 15053
Premiums dwe bul wnpaid 13,045 11,429

26. SEGMENT REPORTING

281 The Company's business is organized and managed separately according to thea natune of sendces provided with the
Tollowing segmiants:

= Fire and propery insurance provides coverage agains! damages caused by fire, riot and strike, explosion,
eafhguaks, Mmosphedc damage, Nood, dectic Buciuation and other ridated pedls,

- Marirse, aviation and ranspod insurance provides coversge againsd cargo risk, war risk, damages occurring in
inland transid and other redaled parils.

- Molor Insurance provides comprehensive car coverage, iIndemnity against third party boss and oiher relabed
Cowerage.

- Accident and health insurance provides coverage against personal accident, hospitalizatien and othar maedical
benafits,

- Credit and surety ship insurance provides covarage against fallure of fulfilimant of guaraniees by policy holdars
or dafault on receipt of debis dee,

- Miscellanaous insurance provides coverage against bunglary, loss of cash in safe and cash in btransi,
engingaring lasses, travel and other coverage,
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assals

Loans and receivables - amortised cost

Cash and bank deposits
Cash and other egquivalints
Curmant and other accounts

Deposits matunng within 12 monihs

Current assets - others

Pramiums dus but unpasd

Amounts dué from othes ingurérs [ reinswenedns
Accroed inleresd

Reinsurance recoverias against oulsiandng claims
Sundry and othed recaivatles

Investmants - at fair value through profit or loss

Financial Liabilities

Amortised cosi

Provision for cutstanding claims (including IBNR)
Amounts dua o ather insurers [ reinsurars
Accruad axpanses

Unclaimed dividend

Obligation under musharakah agresment

Othar credilors and aconals

FAIR VALUE OF FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS
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2011 2010
410 129

65,863 67.760

L EELL] 150 D
236,273 217,889
347,006 248,161
111,521 119,853

2,051 9,858

44 484 53.713

I—._ 1 -

508,970 431,585
54,182 50,654

115,048 128,089
223073 228,581
6,165 2822
195 185
6,108 5,816
67,616 | 47,434 |

L1 ) B L .2

Fair value is an amoun for which an assel could be exchanged, of a liability setiled, betwaen knowledpeabla willing
jparties in an amm's length transacton. Consegquently, differences may arisa betwean the carmying values and the falr
value estimates. The feir vatees of o the financial assats and labilites are astimated to ba not significantly different

Trom thalr camying values.

Uindertlying lhe dafinition of falr value i the pressumplion that the Company is 8 goang concam withou) any imention or
requiremant bo curtail materially the scale of its operations or o undenake a transacton on advarse lams.
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The fair valua of financial assets and liabilibes traded in active markets (e.g. listed shares, treasury bills atc) are
basad on tha quoted markat prices at the closa of trading on tha year and date. Tha quated marked prices used for
financial assels hadd by the Company is curmant bid price.

A financial instraumant k= regarded as quoted in an activa marked if guoted prces are readily and regulary availabla
from an exchange, dealer, brokar, indusiry group, pricing service, or regulaiory agancy, and those prices represeant
actual and regulady occuning markel ransactons on an amm’s length basis,

Tha estimated fair valee of other financial assels and liabilities s considerad not significantly diferent from camying
valuas as the items ang either $hoet berm in nature or pariodically repriced.

IFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosunes’ requiras the Company to classily fair value measuremants using a fair
valua héerarchy thal reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value
hieranchy has the following leveis:

Guoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assats or Kabiities (level 1).

Inputs other than quoled prices ncluded within level 1 that ame cbservabie for the assel or liability, either
directly (thal is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derved from prices) (level 2}

Inputs for the assel or liability thal are nof based on observable markat data (that is. uncbsarvable nputs) (lavel
3}

2011
[Aupsees bn thowssnd]

Lewel 1 Lovel 2 Lewvel 3 Total

Financial assats dosignated al fair valee through profit oF loss
Equity sacurities 16,151 - - 168,151
. Govarmment ireasury bills = 38,031 . 38,031

2010
Liwel 1 Lewel 2 Ll 3 Total

Financial assats designated at fair value through profit or loss
Equity securilbas 13,884 - - 13,884
Govarnment ragsury bils - 36,770 - 38,770

28.  RISK MANAGEMENT

25,1 Risk managemaent framework

The primary objecive of the Company's risk and financial management framowork is 1o prolect the Company's
sharehobfers from events that hinder the sustanable achievement of financial perdormance objecives. Hay
managemant recognises the critical importance of having efficient and efectve sk management systerms in place.

The Board of Directors of the Company supanises the overall risk management approach within the Company. This
iz supplementad with a clear organisational strechure with documented delegated authorities and responsibiliies
from the Board 10 Execulive Management Commitiees and Senlor Managers.

292 Insurence risks

The Company mainly issuas the follcwing types of insurance contracts:

Fire and propery

- Marine, aviation and transpart
Mator
Accident and health
Cradit and surety ship
Miscallaneous
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These contracis are noamally one year Insurance confracts excapt marine contracts which ane genesally for a pariod
of 3 to & months.

This inchedes an amount of Rs 13,045 million (2010 Rs 11.4 million] due from melabed paries.

2321 Fragquency and saverity of claims

Ther principal risk the Company faces undar inserance confracts is that the actual claims and benefit payments or
timing thareof, differ from axpectations. This s nfluenced by freqguency of claims, sevedity of claims, aclual benefits
paid and subsequant developmend of long-teim claims, Therefore the objective of the Company is o ensuwne Ehal
Sulficiant resenes &k aviailable i cover b Rbilities.

28.2.2 Relnsurance Arrangements

Such risk exposune i3 miligated by diversification across a lange portiolio of inswance contracts and caraful selection
and implamentation of wnderwriting strategy guldalines, as well as the use of redngurance arangamants. Strict clasm
review policies 1o assess all new and ongoing claims and reguilsr detaded review of claims handling procadures are
also put in place to mduce tha sk exposura of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively
managing and prompd pursuing of claims, in ondor 10 reducs its axposurs o unpredictable future developmant,

in compiliance of e regulatory requirement, te reinsurance agreements are duly submitted 1o the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan cn an annuel basis,

The Company’s class wiss risk axposurs (based on maxmem loss coverage in a single policy) is s follows:

Fire and propesty 3,311,000 3,254,000 57,000
Marine, aviabon and ransport &,132,000 3,093,000 0,000
Miodor 22,040 13,224 B.B16
docident and haalh 750 - TED
Credit and surety ship G, 556 69,558 -
biscallaneous & 063,000 2 058, (00 4 000
5508346 8488780 109566
2010
Maximum  Reinsurance  Highest net
sum insured EOVEr liability
Fire and propery 1832000 1,908,000 24,000
Marnine, aviabon and lransport 3,074,000 3,038, 000 38,000
Miodor 12,312 10612 1,700
Accident and health 750 T80 -
Credit and sunety ship o809 75,819 &,900
Mescallaneous — 2048000  2O48500 _ 2.500

NEINL TP A WA 144\ R AL
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The table balow sels out the concantration of nsurance contract lisbeties by type of contract:

2011
Groas Gross Hat Habilities |
labilities assals i""ﬂ-i

Fire and property 253,867 256,310 2343)

Marine, aviation and franspor 118,624 74,482 45,142
Ncbor 257220 250,163 {1.543)

Accident and health 26.B81 16,102 10,779
Cradit and suraty ship 17570 18,455 {1,885}
Miscellaneous 849,411 108 7&7 {5 258)
el il s———e

2010
Gross Gross Het Habllitles |
liabilities assels {assets)

[ (Rupsssinthousand) |

Fine and property 203,071 164,242 18,528

Marine, aviation and iranspor 108,828 BY.015 189,813

Motor 174,257 156,652 17,605
Accident and health 26,282 35333 {E081)
Credit and surety ship 18,711 18,312 (&01)
Migcallansous 110,816 131,113 {30,197}

s s— i —r
29.2.3 Uncertainty in the estimation of future claims payment

Claims on ganeral insurance contracts are payable on a claim occurrenca basis, The Company is liabla for af
ingurad events that oocur during the berm of the insurance contract,

An esimated amount of the claim 5 recorded mmedialely on intimation to the Company. The esEmation of fhe
amaunt s based on the amaunt notified by the policy holder, management judgmeant of prelmingry assessment by
the indepandant sursayor appointed for this purpese. The initisd estimates inchede expected sattliemant cost of the
claims. For the estimation of provision of claims incurmed but not mported (IBNR), the Company uses historical
eap@rience facior based on analysis of the pas! years diaim reporing patiem,

There are several vaniable faclors which affect the amount and timing of recognized claim labiities. However, the
ranagament conalders thal wncerainty about the amount and timing of claim payments s generally resabwed within
a year. Tha Company takes all rmasonable measures to metigate the faciors affecting the amount and timing of clalm
seftharnents. However, uncertainky prevails with astimated claim lisb#ities and it is likety that fina! settiernent of thase
liabilities may be different from ecognized amounls.

2824 Haey assumplions

Tha principal assumplion undedying the Eabllity esiimation of IBNR and premium deficlency reserm is thai the
Company's fulure clasm developmenl will follow sirmilar hislorical pattemn for occurrenca and neporiing. The
managament wses qualiathve judgmanl bo assess the exient o which past occurranca and reporing patbem will not
apply i futura. The judgment includes exiemal faciors e.g. treatment of one-off coccurrence claims, changes in
marked factors, economic conditions, eic.
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29.2.5 Sensitivities

As the Company enlers inlo shod 1erm insurance contracts, it does nol Assume any sighificant impact of ehanges in
markel condiions on unexplred risks. However, soma results of sensitivity testing are sal oul below:

Effect of 10% Increase Effect of 10% decreass
—in claims inclaims
Profit and Prafit and
ca |rrupn-nl in g HI'I.'lrd 5

Fire and property {1,534) {1.538) 1,539 1,535
barine, aviation and Fansport {1,585) {1,585) 1,585 1,565
Motor 8. 484) [BdBd) 8,484 H.484
Aotident and hiEalth {1.653) (1,653) 'I 55-'3 1 EEE
Miscallaneous {1,098} [1.0596)

M.—Hﬂﬂﬂ_ﬂﬂi—._ﬂﬂi—-

The above effects have been worked oul on the assumpdion that increass | decrease in net claims expense pertaing
o individual segmaeni in isolation.

29.3  Financial risk
{iy Market risk

Marked risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instrumends will fluctuate dee fo changes in
markel variables $uch as inberest rales, Toraign exchangs rales and markel prices,

[a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a finencial instrement will Auctuate because of
changes in markat interast rates.

The Company is exposed o interes! [ mak-up rle sk in respect of the following:

21
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Sansitivity analysis

The Company s exposed o inlerest msk n respect of saving bank deposils, borrowings under musharakah
agreement, investments in Term Deposdl Receipts and Government Securilies compnsing of Markel Treasury Bills,
For cash fow sansithily analysis of vanable and fixed rate instruments a hypothetical change of 100 basis poinls in
nterest rabes 8t the reporting dabte would have decreased | (increased) profit for the year by the amounts shown
balow. It is assumad that the changes occur immadiately and uniformiy to each category of instrumant containing
interest rale risk. Varalions n market imeres! rates could produce significan! changes at the time of eary
repayments. For these reasons, actual results might differ from those refiected in the details specified below. The
analysis assumes thal ai variables remasn consiant.

Profit and Loss
Incroase Decroase
| (Rupees in thousand) |
As at Dacembar 31, 2011
Cash fiow gensitivity - inancial assels 2450 (2450)
Cash Bow sengilivity - financial liabdities 55 (65]

As at December 31, 2010
Cash flow sensilivity - financial assets 2,150 (2,150)
Cash fiow senaitivity - financial lisb@ties 10 {10)
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(&) Foreign currancy risk

Cusrency fisk ig the sk thal the valua of & fmancaal assel o liability will Tuctuale due 1o changes in fofeign cumancy
rabes. Forekgn exchange sk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due o ransactions In Toreign
cumancies. As of the balance sheet date, tha Company does not have material assats or Eabilities which are

axposed o foreign currency risk.
(e] Price risk

Prici risk is tha rigk that the value of a financial instrumant will Buctuate as a result of changes in markal prices,
whithid hise changes ané caused by MEhors Specihic 1o the individual secufily, oF itS issued, of fdclors affecting all
securities traded in the markel. The Company manages is exposune to such msks by maintaining a diversified
portiolio of investmeants.

Ther Company has invesiments in quoled equity securities amounting o Rs, 16.151 million (2010: Rs. 13884
rrillion ) @S ol December 31, 2077 which have been carried al tair value, The canmying value of nvesiments sulbject o
equity price risk are, in almost all instances, based on quoled markel prices as of the reporting date . Market prices
are subject to Muctuation which may result from parcaived changes in the undedying economis characteristics of the
investaa, the relative price of allamative investmenls and general market conditions,

Sensitivity anahysis

As the entire investmeant portiolio has been classified in tha fair value throwgh profit or loss category, a 10% increase
{ decroass in redemplion value and share prices al year end would hawe increased | decraased unrealised gain [
loss of investrent recognized in profit and l0ss acoount by RS 1.388 million,

(i) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with its financial
liabilites. To guard against the risk, the Company maintains balance of cash and other eguivalenis and readily
marketable securities, Thae maturity profile of assels and liabiities are also monifored to ensune adegquabe liquidity is
riadndaingd. Al financial liabilities of the Company ang shor lerm in nature,

Liquidity risk is the risk thatl the Company may not be able o genarale sufficient cash resources 1o setthe its
abligations in ful a5 they fall due or can only do 50 on terms thal ane materally disadvaniageous.

The table below analysis the Company's financial labilites into relevant matunty groupings based on the remaining
period at the balanos sheat date o the conbractual maturity dabe on an undiscounted cash low basis.

2011
Carrying Contraciual Uplo one More than

amouni cash flow EI‘ ﬂﬂl“lr

Proviston for outstanding claims 115,046 115,046 115,046

Amounts due o ofer insurers | reinsuners 223073 223073 23073

Cither crediiors and aconals a5 201 95 201 5 01

Accrued expensas 6,165 6. 165 6, 165

Unclaimed dividend 185 185 165 a
Cbligation under musharakah agregment G108 g 108 1,513 4 505

44 A4 441 1 4
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2010
Carrying Contraciual Upto one Mare than

amount  cash flow yaar e RS
(Rupssd in thousand )

Provision for cutstanding claims 128,089 128,049 128.089

Amounts due fo other insurers / rainsunars 228,581 228,531 238,581

Cither creditors and accnsals 8.Im 78,17 78,171

Accrued expanses 2822 2822 2,822

Unclaimed dividend 185 195 185 -

Obligation under musharakah agreement 5818 5816 1,203 4,613
A43674 443674 439,061 4,613

(i} Credit risk

Credit risk Is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrement will fall to dischange its
obligation and cawse the olher party lo incur a financial loss. Credit fsk also arises in respect of reinurance
coniracls as reinsurance ceded does nol relieve the Company from is obligalion to policy holders and a5 & resull
e Coampany remains liable for the portion of cutstanding claims ceded to the exient thal the relnsurance operaior
fails o meet the obligation under the reirsurance arangements. Tha Company attempls o control credit risk by
moniloring cradit expesures and continually assessing the credit worthiness of counterparties, The table below
analysis the Company’s maximum exposune 1o credit rek:

2011 2010

| (Rupess in thousand] |
- Bank deposis® 35 863 217, Te0
- Pramiurms dug bul unpaid™ 34T 06 248,161
= Amounts dus from other insunars | reansuners™* 111521 119,853
- Accrued interest® 2,051 0,858
- Retnsurance recoveres against outstanding claims®*" A4 464 533
= Sundry and oiher receivables 4,000

—fia00d _ B49.3

= The credit quality of Company's bank deposits and sccrued interest can be assessed with reference 1o extamal

credd ratings as follows:
2041
[ Ratng |

Bank deposits Short Terrm Leng Term  Agency
HIB Bank Limited Al+ e PACRA 05, 8.0 GT.T24
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited

{Including Term Deposit Receipis) Al+ Ab PACRA 170017 150,007
Silk Bank Limited B A JCR WIS 16 149
Faysal Bank Limibed Al+ AR PACRA -

e o

Accrued interest

Habily Metropolitan Bank Limited Al+ Ah s PACRA 2,051 9,858
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2011 2010
- The age analysis of premiums due bul unpaid is as follows:
Updo 1 yemr IMTE9 212,060
1 - 2 yoars 14,146 23,956
Char 2 yaars 15,761 12,136

N 1. — . 1

Concentration of credil risk exisis when changes In economic o industry faciors affect the group of counterparties
whose agpregate cradit exposure ks significant in relation to the Company’s total credt axposura. The Company’s
portfolio of financial assols subject to crodit risk is broadly diversified and transactions ane entoned into with diverso
crisdil worthy counderparties (hereby miligaling any signiican] concantration of credil msk.

Tha tabla balow analysis the concantration of credst risk by industrial distibution:

2011 2010

Y
Texiile 1372 24.30
T : 3.54 9.25
Financial institutions 41.87 877
Hotels 598 772
Power 3.3 147
Oil and gas 1.36 162
Others I — | 1!

. An analysis of all reinsurance assels recognised by the raling of the enlity from which it is due is &% foliows:

Reinsurance
recovaries
Amount dua Amount diss mgainat
from from outstanding
melnsurons Co<insurars claims
Rating
# or aboen 3377 8T 545 40,080
BEE 2087 2021 3,505
Cthor — L - =08
N D . . I— " - B
010
Reinsurance
recovories
Amoun] due Amount diss against
from from ouistanding
relnsurers Co-insuers claims
Rating
A Of phred 8,780 106,680 30.E3T
Ban 3074 =4 ] d TFaz
Othar - - 144

12254 167,549 53713
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25,4 Capital managemant

Capital requiremenis applicabla to the Company ane et and regulated by the SECP. Thesa requirements ane pud in
placa o ensure sufficiend paid up capital and solvency margins. The Company manages its capilal requiremeni by
assessing ils capital struchene against the requined capital level on a reguiar basis. Cumently, the Company has paid-
up capital of Rs 350 million against the minimum required paid-up capital of Rs 300 million sed by the SECP for the
non-Efe ingurance companies through isswe of Circular Mo, 3 dated April 10, 2007 for the year ended December 31,
2011,

30. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE
Thesa fnanctal stabements have been authorsed for issue on 27 March 2012 by the Board of Directors ol the Comoany.
3. GENERAL

3.4 Figures in these financial siatemants have been rounded off 1o the nesnest housand nupee.
Iz CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearanged and reclassified, wherever necassary, for the purposa of comparison.
Mo significant reclassifications were mada during the cwmant year.

Mohammed Basheer Janmohammed Yameen Kerai Muhammad Riaz Ahmed Sakahuddin

Diraciar Direcior MO & Chisl Exaguthe Ol
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Matice is hereby given that the Eighth Annual Genaral Meeling of the Company will be hald at the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) Auditorium, Chartered Accountanis Avenue, Mear Teen Talwar, Clifton, Karachi on
Friday 27 April 2012 at 3,30 PM to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

{1 To confirm the Minules of the seventh Annual General Meeting held on 05 April 2011.
2. To receive and adopt the audited Financial Statements for the year anded 31 Dacambear 2011, togethar

with Directors’ Reporl and Auditors’ Report thereon.
3. To appoint auditors for the year 2012 and to fix remunaration. The presant auditors Mfs. A F.Ferguson
& Co. Chartered Accounianis being eligible, offer themselves Tor reappaoiniment.

4. Any ather matier with the parmission of Chairman.

By Order of the Board
Muhammad Haneed
Karachi: 05 Apnl 2012 Company Secratary

Notes:
1. The Share Transfer Register of the Company will remain closed from 20 April to 27 April 2012 (both days inclusive),

2. A mamber antitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another parson as his/her proxy to attend,
speak and vote instead of his/her behalf al the meeting. Proxies, in order lo be valid, must be received at the
Registarad Offica of the Company situated at 8ih floar, Shaheen Complex, M.R. Kayani Road, Karachi not later
than 48 hours before the meeting. A membar shall not be entitied to attend o appoint more than one proxy.

. 8 CDC sharehodders are reguested (o bring their Computerized Mational ldentity Cards, Accounts [ Sub-Accounts
MNumbar and Participant’s 1D Number in the Central Depositary Company (CDC) for identification purpose when
attending the meeting. In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with
specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the meeting.

4, Shareholders are requested to notify the Company of any change of address immediately,

5. The Individual Members who have not vel submitted photocopy of their valid Computernzed National Identity
Card (CNIC) and the Corporate Members who have nol yet submitted pholocopy of their valid National Tax
Number (NTN]) to the Company are once again requesiad 1o send the same with the Folio number at the earliest
directly to the Company's Share Registrar FAMCO Associates (Private) Limited, State Life Building # 1-A, 1st
Floor, |.1.Chundrigar Road, Karachi.
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Branch Network Branch Head / Incharge Details

Karachi Corporate Branch Mr. Aseem Ahmed Suit No.E-1,Executive Floor, Glass Tower,
Main Clifton Road, Karachi.
TEL :021-3565 3394-53565 5612-3 & 3563 9712
FAX :021-3565 4764

Lahore Branch Mr. Nadeem Quraishi House # 13/C, Block - K

Main Boulevard, Guiberg - |l,.Lahore.
TEL :042-3575 4154 - 4155 & 4166
FAX :042-3575 4167

Islamabad Branch

Mr. Muhammed Iftikhar Awan

Office # 16, 4th Floor Malik Complex, 80-West
Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area, Islamabad.
Tel ; 051-287 0613-14, 227 1974,
287 6452 & 287 7020
Fax : 051-287 0621

Multan Branch

Mr. Muhammed Waheed Zafar

Ground floor, Commercial Plaza No. 1
Opp.Civil Hospital, Multan

TEL :061-458 93098 - 99 & 458 6665
FAX :061-458 5896

Faisalabad Branch

Mr. Sajjad Al

Ahmed Plaza, 4th Floor Civil Line,
Bilal Road Faisalabad.

Tel : 041-254 0420-22

Fax : 041-554 0423

Sukkur Branch

Mr. Muhammed Jamshed

Bunder Road, Upper Utility Store,
Chacher House Sukkur.

Tel ; 071-562 7263

Fax ; O71-562 7283
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1'We

v 2

a membermembers of PICIC Insurance Limited and holderaf

share(s) as per Registered Folio No- do hereby appoint
of wha is a memberinon member of

the Company vide Registerad Folio No. (o failing him/hes
of who is a membernon member of

the Company vide Registerad Folio No. )

a3 myfour Proxy fo attend, speak and vole for mefus and on myfour behalf ai the Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held on Friday the 27 April 2012 at 3.30 P.M. and that al any adiournment thereof.

As withess mylour hand this day of
2012 in the presence of (Name. Address and NIC Numbes).

Signature of witness.

Piaasa affix here
igried by the said member rupee fve revenue
Signed by s

Nole: A member entiled o aftend and vole &t this meeting may appoint another membernon member as histher proxy lo atfend, speak
and vote on hisher behaif at the meeting. Proxies, in order 1o be valid, must be complete in all respect and be received by Shares
Ragistrar of the Company, FAMCO Associates (Pvi) Lid., State Life Building 1-A, 1st Floor LI Chundrigar Road, Karachi, nol later
than 48 hours before the meeting.




